BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD

REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, OCTOBER 1, 2019
BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP OFFICES, 14212 NORTHLAND DR.
BIG RAPIDS, MI 49307

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. ROLL CALL: __ Stanek, __ Fountain, __ Currie,
__Bean, __ Everett, __ Geib, _ Merendino Pledge of Allegiance,

PUBLIC COMMENT
ADDITIONS TO AGENDA:
CORESPONDENCE:
SPECIAL APPERANCE: Roger Cole, Superintendent Morley Stanwood Schools
APPROVAL OF: September 3™ meeting minutes: ITEM A
FINANCIAL
1. Treasurer Report August: ITEM B
2. Fimancial Report: ITEM C

APPROVAL OF BILLS:
1. Accounts Payable: ITEM D

2. Payroll:
MONTHLY REPORTS:
1. Building Department: ITEM E

Cemetery and Grounds: ITEMF
Fire Department: ITEM G
Sewer Department: ITEM H
Water Department: ITEM [

fall Cleanup: ITEMJ

Fire Committee: ITEM K
Planning Commission: ITEM L
. Roads Committee: ITEM M

0. Supervisor: ITEMN

1. Other

S2OPNOMALN

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
1. Hills of Mitchel Creek Sewer problems: ITEM O
2. Other:

NEW BUSINESS:

Request to add Dawson Neibarger to Fire Roster: ITEM P

Request to add Ethan Davis to Fire Roster: ITEM Q

Emergency repair of rescue unit: ITEM R

Request from Planning Commission to hire Dave Bee of WMRPC to help with master plan: ITEM S
Recommendation from Roads Committee to add funds not spent this year to the 2020 budget:

Set wages for 2020:

Set public hearing for 2020 budget including required taxing amounts to support budget:

Noaon

PUBLIC COMMENT:

ADJOURNMENT:

Big Rapids Charter Township will provide necessary and reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and
audiotapes of printed materiai, if individuals with disabilities, upon five business days notice to the township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids
or services should contact Rene Fountain, Big Rapids Charter Township Clerk, 14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, Mi 49307- call 231 796 3603 or
fax request to 231 796 2533.



BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 3, 2019
UNAPPROVED

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. ROLL CALL: Stanek, Fountain, Bean, Everett, Geib, present. Currie absent. Pledge of
Allegiance.

|tem 13 A”

PUBLIC COMMENT: Dan Neuberger — Substance Use Disorder Counselor, Tom O'Neil — Dragen and County Road Mileage
ADDITIONS TO AGENDA: none

CORESPONDENCE: Morley Community Center:
SPECIAL APPERANCE: none

APPROVAL OF: August 6th meeting minutes: A motion to approve August 6, 2019 minutes as printed was made by Bean.
Seconded by Everett. Motion passed unanimously.

FINANCIAL
1. Treasurer Report July: approved as printed.
2. Financial Report: approved as printed.

APPROVAL OF BILLS:
1. Accounts Payable: A motion to approve accounts payable checks in the amount of $63,391.49 plus the
$350.00 Construction Fund check was made by Geib. Seconded by Evereit. Motion passed unanimously on a
roli call vote.
2. Payroll: A motion to approve Payroll check #11760-11795 and stub 20 in the amount of $21,241.51 was made
by Bean. Seconded by Geib. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.

MONTHLY REPORTS:
1. Building Department:
Cemetery and Grounds:
Fire Department:
Sewer Department:
Water Department:
Cemetery Committee:
Fire Committee:
Planning Commission:
Supervisor:
A motion to notify company in writing that we are not interested in deoing any kind of business with them and the
next time we find them putting a tool to our hydrant we will press charges was made by Everett. Seconded by
Bean. Motion passed unanimously.

NI ALR

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
1. Other:

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Request to add Joseph Lee to Fire Roster: A motion lo add Joseph Lee to the fire roster was made by
Fountain. Seconded by Merendino. Motion passed unanimously.

2. Request to add Scott Roman to Fire Roster: A motion to add Scott Roman to the fire roster was made by
Bean. Seconded by Geib. Motion passed unanimously.

3. Request to add Bryar Velting to Fire Roster: A motion to add Bryar Velting to the fire roster was made by
Everett. Seconded by Fountain. Motion passed unanimously.

4. Request to refund Tap in fee: A motion to refund the $2,500 tap in fee to the developer in the Hills of Mitchell
Creek was made by Merendino. Seconded b Bean. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vole.

5. Request for Hidden Drive sign by Mary Kay Anderson: A motion to approve a Hidden Drive sign on
Madison at Mary Kay Anderson's driveway was made by Everett. Seconded by Bean., Stanek-yes, Fountain-
no, Bean-yes, Everetl-yes, Geib-yes, Merendion-yes.

6. Presentation of 2020 budget: no action.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Tom O'Neil - Roger Harrison

ADJOURNMENT: 7:43 p.m.



09/25/2019 03:32 BM

User: PENNY

DB: Big Rapids Town

GL Number

BANK RECONCILIATION FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIFE
Bank GEN (GENERAL TOWNSHIEP CHECKING)
FROM 08/01/2012 TO 08/31/2019
Reconciliation Record ID: %0
Description

A §m

Item «p»

Beginning Balance

101-000-001.000
101-000-001.001

Cash - Checking
Cash Non-Expendable

587,911.56

203-000-0061.000 CASH
204-000-001.000 CASH
206-000-001.000 Cash - Checking
212-000-001.000 Cash - Savings
246-000-001.000 Cash - Savings
249-000-001.000 Cash - Savings
271-000-001.000 CASH
301-000-001.000 Cash - Savings
401-000-001.000 CASH
590-000-001.000 Cash -~ Savings
591-000-001.000 CASH
593-000-001.000 CASH
701-000-001.000 Cash - Savings
708-000-001.000 CASH
711-000-001.000 CASH

711-000-001.100
850-000-001.000

HVC Cash Expendable
Cash - Savings

Beginning GL Balance:

Add: Cash Receipts

Less: Cash Disbursements
Less: Payroll Disbursements

Ending GL Balance:

GL Number Description

183,113.08
92,257.55
159,839.29
481.25

124,615.53
1,162.98

33,251.70
545,093.43
(70, 626.38)

20,996.77

15,819.61
{13,637.08)

1,6%0,279.29

73,367.32
{62,611.95)
{21,723.46)

1,679,311.20

Ending Balance

101-000-001.000
101-000-001.001

Cash - Checking
Cash Non-Expendable

203-000-001.000 CASH
204-000-001.000 CASH
206-000-001.000 Cash - Checking
212-000-001.000 Cash - Savings
246-000-001.000 Cash - Savings
249-000-001.000 Cash - Savings
271-000-001.000 CASH
301-000-001.000 Cash - Savings
401-000-001.000 CASH
590-000-001.000 Cash - Savings
591-000-001.000 CASH
593-000-001.000 CASH
701-000-001.000 Cash - Savings
708-000-001.000 CASH
711-000-001.000 CASH

711-000-001.100
850-000-001.000

Ending GL Balance:

HVC Cash Expendabls
Cash - Savings

Ending Bank Balance:
Add: Deposits in Transit

577,217.03

183,113.08
94,241.53
153,270.23
6,671.50

122,051.28
1,427.52

33,251.70
549,865.13
{12,065.65)

20,99%6.77

15,819.61
(6,548.53)

1,679,311.20
1,582,303.12

09/10/2019 *Deposit ID: 283 1,207.33
ACH KUSHNER 52.50
SEWER FUND TQ SEWER CE 100,000.00
10%,259.83

Less: Outstanding Checks

AP Checks

Check Date Check Number Name Amount
05/03/2018 31069 DYKEMA GOSSETT PLLC 57.24
08/08/2019 1174 RENE FOUNTAIN 125.00
08/29/2019 9930077 JOHN HANCOCK LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 2,555.32

Payroll Checks



09/25/2019 03:32 PM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP Page 2/2

User: PENNY Bank GEN (GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING}
DB: Big Rapids Town FROM 08/01/2019 TO 08/31/2019
Reconciliation Record ID: 90
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
12/31/2017 10970 BEAN, SUSAN 11.01
03/01/2018 1i0e7 MYERS, AARON 43,41
09/01/2018 11318 BEAN, SUSAN 208.00
05/01/201¢9 11632 BRYANT, ELIZABETH 6.02
07/01/2019 11702 PEREZ, ADAM 145,17
07/01/2019 11709 BRYANT, ELIZABETH 72.65
08/01/2019 11754 CURRIE, PENNY 899,45
08/01/2019 11759 MERENDINO, CHRISTOPHER 128.48
Total - 11 Qutstanding Checks: 4,251.75
Adjusted Bank Balance 1,679,311.20
Unreconciled Difference: 0.00

REVIEWED BY: —Kﬁmoxz-\_"f%*‘;lt‘-‘*—’ DATE :
T /2c ) g




€19 9ESLL'T 000 vo'YTe'e 00065y wawamay STO'STL-TOT-T0T
£5'99 09°'€99 000 Ob'TZE’T 00°S86'T Bpjoyynpm, -39S *305 aueys dm) 000'STZ-T0T-T0T
1L'66 LB'TT 000 ET'L6E'Y 000TH'y B3URINSU| I|EBH 000'tTL-TOT-TOT
9v'99 56'59T 000 SO'60E 00'S9Y Suipjoynp asenpay aleys ‘dmi 000 0TL-TOT-T0T
1999 £9°ETE'R 00'0 LE'9P9'9T 00'0L6'PT diaH |eoua) sadem g Aejes 020°'Z0L-TOT-TOT
£9'99 PrEEE'T 000 95999y 00°000°L sadepm g Aejeg 000°202-10T-T0T
QYY0B JIHSNMOL - 10T 1dag
saunyipuadxy
18k 9F'8ZE'O6Y 000 PBTLT'BSY 00°'009'8Y6 S3INNIAIY V101
1E'80 91 82E'06Y 000 v 142850 00°009'8Y6 TYHINIO - 000 1daQ |2r08
00’0 00'000'08T 000 000 00°000'03T 2Jue|eg puny WO SIUBAPY 000°865-000-T0T
000 00°000°05 000 000 0000005 pung aay1o Woy 1agsues) 000°£69-000-T0T
8¢Sy 19°2LE 000 6ELTT 00005 SAONNIIY 000"£89-000-10T
00°001 {T9EEP'D) 000 IS EEr'B 000 SJUALASINQUIRY 000°9£9-000-T0T
000 00°000°2S 000 000 00°000'7S $1355Y JO UOISIAID - Aunuuy AI313Wwa) 020°'549-000°T0T
o000t {00'L86} 00'0 00486 000 Sisassy pax)d 4o ajes 000°€£9-000-101
00°00T 000 000 00000 00'000' |ejuay ufis 000°899-000-101
000 0000z’ 000 000 00'00Z°L 1dag Buip|ing dx3giuay 000°£99-000-TDT
ESLET {er-6Ep'T) 000 EV'GER'S 00°00S'9 sBujuieg vo "N ' W) 000°'¥99-000-101T
ooozt  {ooooT) 000 00009 00°'005 {sw1ds 30} *na5 J0) YD 000°0¥9-000-10T
9zLIT  {00F09) 000 00'voT'Y 00°005'€ IS g UNOy W3 AI3S J04 YD 000'SE9-000-10T
o0sc0t1 {00006} 000 00°006'2T 00'000'ZT {12 'g do aaeJ8) asag 40 "YD 000 ¥E9-000-TOT
00°0€ 00008 000 0000Z°T 00000y (s10] "wa3 ayes) ‘A1 10 'Y 000 2£9-000-10T
000 00°00% oo 000 00'00¢ [~uipao ‘saidod) "A1as 10§ "y 000'829-000-10T
1106 o0'cte 00'0 00°LBS'S 000029 33 [92JEd |OOYIS 000°0T9-000-T0T
££'55 00'0L9 000 0008 00'00S'T (Suwoz *saag) ~nas Jo) Y3 000" £09-000-T0T
T8y 00°0LL°L81 o000 00'0EC'9LY 00'000't9E 3NUaA3Y paleys jers 000 v£5-000-10T
165t ET'81S'0T 000 21568 00°005'6T SHuiI24 g SISV SSBUISNE 000°T5¢-000-10T
62°L0T  (BE'SES'E) o000 8E'5E0'2S 00°'005'8Y 224 unupy xey Apadorg 000" LbP-000-T0T
T9°EET  (Z5°0Lv) ooo 250487 00'00t'T Saxe] uo 153131u) 1§ SaNEUI] 000°5¥¥-000-T0T
00’0 00'000°2 000 000 00'000'2 XE] BJEYS UDIEZNIEIS AYUNWIWIG) |30 000 THP-000-10T
t9'26 LTVTIET 000 EL'SLETLE 00°'000'S8T xe) Apadold jeay waim) 000'20¥-000-70T
TwY3INID - 000 Wag
sanuaaoy
AONMF SNILYY3IJO TvHINI9 - TOT pund
aisn (TYWHONBY) IVIWHON (35v3423a) 1SYIHINI (IvWHONEY) TVINEON 1390nN80 G3ANIWY NOILdIYI5I0 HIGNNN 1D
1908%  3DNVIVE 610Z/TE/OT HLNOW 610Z/1E/0T 6102
NAVUVAY O3 ALIALLDY IINVIVE QLA
62'£8 :pa19|duro] Jeay jeasld %
6TOZ/TE/OT ONIAONI QOAd
IHSNMOL SOIdYYH DI8 HOJ LHOd3Y 3UNLIONIIXI ONY 3NNIATY 6102/42/60

@Iy WIj|



15°TH o' 60Y 000 $5°06T 00'00L sa|ddng adp0 000°£Z£-51Z-T0T
£9'99 00005 000 00°000°T 00'005'T WBLASINGUASY [EMPAW 000'02£-512-10T
1999 00's52°2 000 00015y 00'59L9 wawHnay STO'STL-STT 10T
6519 ¥6°990°'T 000 9080L'T 00544 Sployuyim, -295 "305 2JeYS "dm] 000'ST£-STZ-10T
9v'19 ¥5'052 000 9Y'66E 00059 Suipjoyu 31PN B1BYS "dmL 000'0T£-STZ-10T
1999 00°003 000 00002t 000081 NDANG 3dueINSU| YIEIH 00E'20L-STZ-10T
£9°99 ¥9'995°2 000 9E'EET'S 0000L"L Aiajawa) salepm 18 Arejeg 0r0'T0L-STZ-10T
v9's 00 VvBP'E 000 00912 00'00L'E Aindag sadem g Asejes 010'70L-STZ-T0T
1999 00°005°0T 000 00°000'1Z 00°005°TE sadem g Aejes 000'204-5T2-10T
WD - sTZ dag
£L°79 6Y8PT LT 0091t 15719887 00°010'9Y HOSIAYAANS - 12T 1dag 1oL
000 00005 000 000 00°005 000°0TS J3pun Aeping jende) 000'5L46-TLT-TOT
$7'86 vs'LT 0091t 9%'286 00:000'T uojeInp3 000096-TLT-10T
11y 4] pLTITT 000 97’882 00°oov uopepadsuely 000'098-TLT-T0T
1999 00°0ZT 000 00°0vZ 0009t auoyd (122 00T'0S8-14T-T0T
000 00°00F 000 000 00'00% $3IA13S |EUDISSIY0Id 000°T08-TLI-T0T
000 00'00T 000 000 00’00t sayddns SunesadgQ 000°0PL-TLT-TOT
66'0E 1069 000 66°0E 0000t saiddns axyp 000'£ZL-TLT-TOT
£999 00°00S 000 00°000'T 00'005'T WILRSINGWIdY [P 000°02L-TLT-T0T
£9'99 00'Z5L°T 000 00'86t'E 00052's JuBWIAY STO'STL-TLT-I0T
6529 09°582 000 Ot 'vIET 00°001°C Bpjoyyum *395 *308 BIEYS ‘dmy 000°STL-TLT-TOT
8719 09°26T 000 o¥'L0t 00005 Suipjoyi asenpaiy 2seys dmy 000'0TL-TLT-TOT
£9'99 00009 000 00002’ 00°008°'T noAng aueinsu) yijeay ODE'Z0L-TLI-TOT
£9'99 ¥9°999'T 000 9E'EEE"E 00'000°S Ara1awa) sadem g Aejes Ov0Z0L-TLI-TOT
000 00000'T 000 000 00000 Ayndag sadem 7§ Aejes 0T0Z0L-TLT-10T
£9'99 OF'EEE'R 000 ¥9'999'3T 00'000'52 sadep g ejes 000'20L-TLT-TOT
HOSIAYIINS - TLT ¥dag
99'09 80'pPBY'6E LE'T9S'T 76'DL8'09 00'SSE'00T ayvos dIHSNAMODL - TOT 1dag je10y
000 00000'T 000 000 00'000'T 000015 Japun Aeing jende 000°'5£6-TOT-TOE
15'8b TTVEd'Y vaovT 68'GOE’Y 00°'000'6 spuog 13 auensu) 000'596-TOT-TOE
L9'b 000Eb'T 00'0L 000 00'005'T uoneanp3 000°096-TOT-T0T
00°00T  (00ZvZ'E) 00'SL2 00°ZPT'E 000 sang g diys1aquialy 000'856-T0T-T0T
000 00°00T 000 000 000017 SNOBUE||3ISIN 0007956-T0T-TOTL
PEZP ZTEST'T 000 8898 000002 Juiysygngd g Funuug £00'006-TOT-TOT
895 LTWLO'L £L'STP EL'STY 00005, dN-Nv3I1) TIv4 000°188-10T-T0T
3174 0B'9LP 000 0Z'EZT 00009 uoiowold Alnuwiuey 000°088-10%-10T
000 00'000'2 000 000 00°000'2 SNSU3) - upljEWOdsuel) COT'098-TOT-TOL
EE'RY 169L0'T 000 6O'ETE'T 00'00b'E UOIIEHUNLLLLOT) 000'058-T0T-T0T
5609 r'r18°6 00'059'T 95'SRT'8T 0000082 S3)AJBS [EUOISSAYOL] 000'T08-T0T-TO0T
000 00°002 000 000 00002 saddns Junesadg 000'0F£-TOT-TOT
65'8L 9z’ 1Ll 000 L8279 00008 saddng axnyo 000" £2L-TOT-T0T
vb'00 ZEOEE 00'0 89'405 00'SER UBWASINQUIIBY [EIIPAN 000'02£-T0T-10F
a3sn {(TIvINHONGY] TYWHON (35v3ay13a) 3Sv3IYONI {TvWHONEY) IVWHON 1320N8 A3ANIWY NOILAI¥IS3Q Y3IAWNN 1D
1909%  IDNVIVE 6T02/1E/0T HINOW 610Z/TE/0T 6102
EVTIVAY HO4 ALIALLOY IDNYIVE QLA



tyor 09'STT'Z 00'0 ob'vES'T 00'056'E SNOILII3 - 792 1daq (e10L
000 00052 000 o000 00052 uonesnpy 000'096-792-T0T
0E6L oLoz ooo 0E6L £0°00T uiysiqng g Sunuug 000'006-292-101
6Ly SL'6598 000 ST'06L4 00'059°T sa)ddng Bunesado 000 0vL-292-T01
£5'99 0z'0s 000 08'66 000ST $311ddNS 000°L2L-792-TOT
908t S6'vER oo 50598 00'008'T SIOVM ANV AYVIVS 000°20£-292-T0T
SNOILDFI - 792 Wdag
v9'€9 88°90T'9T EEBIL'E IT'E6T'BE D0'00E'tvk HOS53SSV - £57 1daq (2104
000 00°000'T 000 00’0 00'000'T sjeaddy jeunquy xey 900°708-£52-T0T
£V'19 9EEET'ST EEEEO'E ¥999Z'vT 00'005'6E 1055355y [EMIENU0) S00°108-£52-T0T
9L 01T (8¢°9LE) 00°'5€2 8 9LB'E 0O00S'E S3J)A13G [EUOISSBJ0Id 000'T08-£52-10T
(1874 000ST oc'o 0005 00002 sayddns Sunesadp 000 0VL-L5Z-T0T
000 00°00T oo 000 00°00T SaNddns OO0 £24-L52-TOT
HOS535SY - £57 ydag
L6'09 6T'6TIT'ET 000 18'592'9¢€ 00'581'65 HIYNSYIYL - £62 1daQ |210)
000 £0'000'Z 000 000 000002 00001 S Japun Aeing [ended 000'SL6-€SZ-T0T
09°6€ 16°898'C 000 BOTRS'T 000SL'Y SB)AIDS [EUDISSDJ0L] 000'108-£52-T0T
5691 SE'TRS 000 $9'81T 00002 sayddng Sunesado 000'0YL-£5Z-T0T
1486 68721 000 TTL86 00°000°'T s3nddns aayo 000" LTL-EST-TOTL
000 00'S6T'T 000 000 00'56T'T UAWASINQUIIAY |eAIPIN 000°0Z2-£52-T0T
sT'99 00'8rL’T 00’0 00'TEY'E 00081’ uBWaNEY SEO'STL-E5Z-10T
PESO 16652 o000 BOTZH'T 00'SLT'T Bproyylim I35 205 seys ‘dmp 000'STL-E5Z-T0T
oLvL SRISL'T 000 ST'ELT'S 00'SZ6'9 ajueinsu] yyjeay OO0 YTL-E52-T0T
91'59 B9LLT 00’0 TE'TEE 00'01S Suipjoyiian areapaiy aseys ‘dmy 000'0TZ-E5Z-T0T
80'SS 09'62L'T 000 ov'oTT'e 00'058'€ Aindaq sadem 73 Auejes 0t0'20L-£52-T0T
£9'99 00°00t'0T 00'0 00'008°02 00'00Z'TE sadepn 7§ Auejes 000'T0L-ESZ-TOT
YIUNSVIYL - EGZ 120
PE'YS 92045 00'0 vZ'6L9 00'0SZ'T M3IIAZY 40 QYVOS - L7 12 jel10L
00’0 00'00Z 000 00’0 00002 uoneInpa 000°096-L172-10T
£5°68 58'L 00'0 ST'L9 00'sL Suysngng 1g Suitund 000°006-L¥Z-T0T
6285 SLYE 000 STSE 0009 BpIoYYIM 335 208 aseys ‘dmy 000'STL-LZ-TOT
£6°tS 929 000 vz'g 00'ST Surpjoyum 2Jepay B1eys "dmy oO0'0tL-LvZ-TOT
8T'€E9 OF'1EE 000 09'895 00'006 sadem g Adpjes 000°Z0L-L2-TOT
MIIATY 30 QYVOSE - £#T 1820
1009 A ILY' VT 0006 p5°87L'9E 00°00Z'19 W31 - §TZ 1ag jeroL
000 00°005 000 000 00°005 000°0TS 13pun AejinQ jended 000'5£6-STZ-T0%
000 00°000°T 000 000 00°000'T uoiesnp3 000°'096-5TZ-TOT
0052 0006 00'06 00042 00°'09€ WBWISINLIISY 3UoYd 13D 000°'058-STZ-10T
OT'EY 0O'BET'T 000 00'298 00'000°2 SBNAIBS [EUOISSBIOI 000°108-5T2-10T
$9'55 88011 000 ZT'6ET 00052 saijddns Suneradg 000'0r2-5TT-TOT
aisn {IVWHONEY} IVIWHON (35V34I30) ISYIYINL (IYIWHONEY) TVINYON 13508 QIANINY NOLd18530 YIAWNN 1D
1908%  3INVIve 6T0Z/TE/OT HLNOW 610Z/1E/01 6102
NAVUVAY HYO4 ALIAILOY IINVIVE QLA



000 00005 000 000 00005 5107 AJ2)3wa) aseydind ay 000°'TL6-9LZ-TOT
¥6'09 LTLT'T 9T 16T 828787 00000’ spuag 1g auesnsuy 000'596-942-T0F
00’0 00005 000 000 00°005 uopeanpy 000°096-942-T0T
000 00'0SE 000 000 DO0SE Sumojdmous 000 EE6-9LC-TOT
918 $LL6T'T 16'6L6 97Z0L'S 00°000°L @ueuaue 3 Jeday 000°0£6-942-10T
56'E9 9T°106 66CC #8'865'T 00'005'C SauynN Ngnd 000°026-9L2-T0%
o1'£9 06'2¢ 000 o149 0000t Buiysiqnd '3 Junuiig 000'006-942-T0%
000 00'00T 000 00'0 00°00T uofiepodsues) 000°098-9L2-T0%
00'sL 0006 0006 00042 DO'O9E auoyd (12D 001°058-9£2-T0T
ST'66 ¥5'8 000 9166 00°000'T UONEDUNWILOY) 000'058-942-10T
0569 00'050°E 00'00LT 000569 0O000'0T ONISONI/ONINIIO JAVHD SIDIAHIS ~40Ud 020°'T0B-9£Z-T0T
sgsze (00°Ess'T) 00'609 00'ESS'Y 00'000°'C YIMOINYIN 0T0°'T08-9£Z-10T
P'T8 L9'TSE 00056 £E'8Y9'T 00°000'2 $IIIAIDG |BUDISSDI0N] 000'T08-947-10T
00°00T {85°96) 000 8596 000 sajiddng asueunjuiey 73 neday 000°SLL-9LZ-TOT
1049 SEBTE'T 15°69T 55'089'C 00000t sayddns Sunelsadp 000'0pL-9LZ-TOT
1816 95'vzZ 66'65 tysez 00°00¢ sanddns a0 000°£ZL-94Z-10T
000 00°005'T 000 00'0 00°005'1 WBWBSINQUISY |ENPAIN 000°02£-9£2-T0T
8109 0F'060°2 000 09'65E'E 00'0s2's wawamay STO'STL-9LT-T0T
S0'E9 91’910t 000 PREEL'T 00°0524°C FpIoyyNM "335 *205 I1eys dm] 000'ST£-94Z-T0T
1968 09°EEL 000 0t'99t'9 0000Z°L ajueansu| yieay 000'pTL-9L2-T0T
6E79 6t co0 19°50F 00°059 Fuiployim 21edpay dseys dmp 000'0T£-9£2-T0T
£5'9¢ v €6 000 97'90¢ 00°00% Supmoldmousg sadem 1 Asejes 002'204-9£2-10T
06'ES 0O'ETZ'T 000 00LBS'Z 00'008"t ANIWACTIWINN 'SIDVM B AYVIVS 001°20£-9£7-10T
€L'L8 6L7ZP0'T 00°0 1Z°L80L 00°005'8 wawaduepy |Ed]) sa8em 1 AejES aT020L-9LZ-TOT
LE'DY 66'v61'8 00’0 10°'S08'vT 00°000'ET wawalue sadem 13 Aejes STO'TOL-94Z-T0T
L6'tY TT°E099 000 68'96E'S 00'000°2T sadem g Asejes 000'70£-942-T0T
SIYILIWGD dIHSNAOL - 942 1dagd
8L61 vOpLT'ST OT'BSE 9E'0EZ' 00'S0S'TE SANNOYD 8 TIVH JIHSNMOL - 592 1daq |ejoy
000 00'000'02 000 000 0000002 aAoqe pue p00°0TS AeIng jended 000'8£6-992-T0T
000 00°'00T 000 0o'0 00007 SNOJURJISIN 000°'956-59Z-10T
T ¥4 v1'829 000 98°TLT 00008 3IUBUIUIEW SPUNDIS 000'2£6-592-T0T
69'2L S6'60L 00'92T SO'06B'T 000092 2IUBUIIWIEW 'g JEdDY 000 0£6-592-10T
LE'8S 9P ELB'T OT'9€ET $5°929'2 00005y sainn 2gngd 000°0Z6-592-10T
£9'91 £9'9Tk 000 £E'EQ 00005 S321AI3S [EUDISSIJ0I 000'108-592-10T
00°00T (00°96) 0096 00'96 000 saiddng asueuajuteiy g Jieday 000°'SLL-592-TOT
STT9 05'LL 000 0521 00002 sayddns Superado 000°0¥£-592-T0T
00°00T (teevt) 000 TLTVT 000 wawamay STO°'STL-59Z-TOT
1E'8€ 6L'10T 000 1T'€9 00591 Bpjoyyum 325 "305 ateys ‘dm) 000'STL-59Z-T0T
£6'9€ £7'ST 000 Lyt 00'0b Suipjoyim 21epapy areys ‘dmy 000°01£-592-101
1594 PLE6 000 92'90t 0000t uimojdmous safem g Aiejes 00Z°Z04-S9Z-10T
Ve L8981'T 00'0 ET'ETL 000022 sadem 13 Aejes 000°Z0L-592-T0T
SONNOYD B TIVH JIHSNAMOL - 592 1dag
aisn {IVWHONSY) TVINYON (35¥3423Q) ISV3ILONI (IYWHONBY] IvIWHON 1390N8 0IONIWY NOILI¥DSIA HIBWNN 19
1909%  IONVIVE 6T0Z/TE/OT HLNOW 610Z/TE/0T 6102
IBVIVAY YOJ ALIALLDY JINVIVE OLA



7559 2Lt 56'b0T 65LZE 00°005 sayddns 3unesadp 000°0vL-T1SL-T0T
0000t (5£°95) 000 SE95 000 uWwanay STO'STL-TSL-10T
26'09 09101 000 ov'8sT 0009t pjoyuaMm ‘335 205 areys “dm) 000'STL-TSL-TOY
SL'T9 5622 00’0 SO'LE 0009 Fuip|otaipn a1e21pI aeys dm) 000'0TL-TSL-TOT
00'0L 0S'TLL 000 052081 00'5L5°T Jadng yieq 0L020L-152-T0T
sT'ov 0S°L6S 000 0570 00°000°'T wawaguep salep 13 Aejes ST0'Z0L-TSL-TOT
£E'8S 00°0S¢ 000 00'0SE 00'009 sadem g uejes 000°Z0L-T5£-T0T
NOILY3YI3d '8 SHYVd - 162 1daq
£9'18 00'006 000 00'000' 00°006'v 1NdOT13A3A TYIHLSNONI-IWONODA - 824 1dag eoL
000 00002 00’0 00 0000 asueumuiey g Jeday 000'0E6-8ZL-T0T
vZ'S6 00002 000 00°000't 00002 uopowold AJUNUILIDD 000°088-82£-10T
000 00'005 000 000 00'005 533IAIBS |EUOISSDY0Ld GO0’ T08-824-T0T
1WdOT1IAIA TYIYLSNANI-JIWONDD - 82L 1dag
TELp $T'SH9'6 000 9£°659°8 00'SOE‘BT NOISSIAWOD DNINNYI - T2 1dag JeloL
02'69 00'80¢ o0'c 00'769 00°000'T uaneInp3 000'096-TZL-10T
0508 05'LVE 000 05'Z5T 00'00S Suysngng 13 Junung 000'006-TTL-TOT
000 00°00€ 000 000 00°00E IOVININ 000'098-TZL-T0T
000 00°000°E 000 000 00°000°¢ SBIJAIDS |EUOISSBIOL] 0O0'T08-TZL-10T
000 00'00T o000 000 00°00T saiddns Sunesadg 000" 0pL-TZL-TOT
00'89 OF'BSE 000 09'192 000ZT'T WIWAINRAY STO'STL-TTL-TOT
TS vLE0E 000 9Z'90% 00'0TL Suipjoyynm 335 008 aseys dm| 000'STZ-TZL-10T
BS'LS 0002 00'0 00°'S6 00'59T dupjoyiip 2IE2PIN BIEYS "dm) CO0'0tL-TZL-TOT
ETVE 09°LET'2 000 oFZITT 00'0SZ'E suialg Jag sadep 13 Aejes OE0'ZOL-TTL-TOT
1999 000747 000 00°0bb'S 000978 S3IDVM ONY ABYVIVS 000'Z0L-TTL-T0T
NOISSIWWGD ONINNYI - TZ£ 1d2Q
000 00°001°05 000 000 00'001°0S JUNLINYLSYYINI ¥uvd "ONI - 05 1daq jejo)
000 0000105 000 000 00'001°05 aimdnAselfu) yted ‘puy 00T'066-054-T0T
FUNLINYLSYHINI HHYd "ONI - 051 ydag
91°'L9 PBBTT'E 92's 91'0BE'9 00°005'6 SLHOIN L33YLS - 8¢p 1dag 1oL
91°'L9 v8'6TT'E az's 91'D8E‘S 000056 sanN Agnd 000’ 0Z6-BbP-T0T
SLH9IT 133415 - 8t yd2a
000 00'000'282 000 000 00'000'Z82 S133H1S '8 SAVAMHOIH - 9ty 1dag e30)
000 00000087 000 oo 00'000'082 SPE0Y SAINAISS [ENYIRIIUO) 000°508-9bv-T0T
000 000002 000 00’0 000007 $3INAIIS |ELIOISSD0.d 000 T08-9¢-TOT
S133HLS '8 SAVMHDIH - 9vi 1dag
08'v9 vZ'z29'vd 95'89L't 9L LET'CE 00°09.'921 53143 LINTD dIHSNMOL - 922 12 jeloy
Ly BTEZEYT 000 Z4'949°0T 00°000°'s2 anoqe pue OO'0TS AepnQ jended 000'8.6-9L2-T01T
FLig-r4 SR i €1 000 8 18v'2 000002 000'0T%S Japun Aejing jended 000°5£6-9L2-T01
a3sn (IvIWHONEY) TYINYON (35v3423a) ISYILINI {TvWHONBY) IYWHEON 1390N9 GIANIWY NOILLdI¥IS3a HITWNN 19
1909%  3INVIvE 6TOZ/TE/OT HLNOW 6T0Z/TE/0T 6102
FNAVIVAY HO4 ALIALLY IONVIVE ALA



$9'56 EE'LVE'S 000 £9°759'50C 00°000'S1Z SINNIATY IVLOL

S9'S6 EELVE'S 000 £9'759'50T 00000512 TvyIN30 - 000 1d3Q |eloL

59'S6 EELYE'S 000 19°759'502 00'000'STZ ade|w peoy L'Y'8 000'S0t-000-70T

1vH3INID - 000 1dag

SanuUIAlY

ANN4 133415 TVdIDINAW - ¥0Z pund

0000T  {9L£°Z8B'OS) 000 9.°Z88'05 000 SIUNLIONIX3 2 SINNIAIY 20 LIN

000 00°000'vS oo'o 000 00°000°tS SIYNLIGNZAX3 TVL0L

£T'V6 PTLIT'E 00’0 9L°Z8E'0S 00'000'vS SINNIAIY TVLIOL

MIVAIAIS HOGIHYOD LIJYLS AHHId - £0T puny

000 00°000'S 000 coo0 00'000°vS SIYNLIANIIXS IVLOL

000 00'000'vS 000 000 00'000'FS SNTYMIAIS - b 1deg [e10)

000 00°000'p 000 000 00'000't {puny ueo| Buiajonal 03) 15IYILNI 050'966-1-€0Z

000 00°000°0S 000 000 00'000°05 {puny ueo) JuiAjoA2: 01) INIWAYD NYOT 050 T66-birt-€02

SHIYMIAIS - v 1dag

samupuadxl

£ET'V6 YT LIT'E 00’0 9,788’05 00°000°¥S S3NNIAIY TYLOL

ET'V6 vTLIT'E 00’0 9/°788'05 00°000'YS IYY3INID - 000 1daQ |ewL

¥ YE SE0BL'TE o000 59°602°LT 00°000°0S WaLssassy jerads 000°2£9-000-€02

818 (TT'EL9'62) 00'0 TT'EL9'EE 00°000't 153Y3LNI LNIWSSISSY TWID3dS 000'599-000-€0Z

TwHIN39 - 000 ¥dag

Ssanuaaay

HIVMIOIS HOAIMHOD 13341 AUY3Id - £0Z puny

To6bT  {99°756°05) (zszee'ti) 99°'LER'EST 00°'S$88'20T S3YNLIGNIXI '8 SINNIATYH 40 13N

009t 78082 TPS LSTLTTE 8T FEVVOE 00'sTL'SH8 SIYNLIONIIXI TYLOL

1E'8h 9T'8ZE06Y 000 vETLZ'8SY 00°009'8%6 SINNIAIY TVLOL

{ANNS ONILYYIJO TWH3N39 - TOT pund

00'9¢ ZROBT'THS LSTLT'TT BT vEV'VOE 00'STL'SP8 SIUNLIANIAXT IVIOL

685 0¥'z05'T S6'P0T 09'Z65'E 00'560°9 NOILYIYIIY B SHYVd - 152 1da( |eloy

£5°0E #6685 00'0 9549 00'008 ajueuauleny 19 Jeday 000'0£6-T5L-T0T

L GE'98 000 S9'ETZ 00°00E SANNN NKnd 000'0Z6-15L-T0T

Q3sn {(IYINHONSY) TVINHON {35v3403Q) 35VIHONI (ivwWHONEY) TYIWHON 1390N9 Q3ANINY NOILJIYIS3T 439NN 19
1908%  3DNVIVE 6TOZ/TE/OT HLNOW 6T0Z/1E/OT 6107

NEVIVAY HOd ALINLDY IINVIVE QLA



28°29 74558 000 gT'Y6R'T 00'0SL°T uoneaunuIwo) 000°058-9E€-90¢
0000t  (ETP6I'T) 62°TPT ETPET'T 600 S821A235 [EUOISS3J0Id 000°'T08-9E€-902
80°86 TTL6T ZOPEL'T 8202’81 00°005'STE sanddns dunesado 000°0b£-9EE-90E
(741 £9'S76 86°50T LEPLS 00°005'T sayddng a3yo 000°LTL-9EE-90C
00001  (Sp'is) 000 St'1S 000 Wwawamasy STO'STL-9EE-902
1029 96°LE6'T 000 YO LEG'E 00'SLB'S Bproyylim ‘335 308 ateys ‘tdmy 000'STL-9EE-902
9699 vT PSP 000 9£'0Z6 DO'SLE'T utpjoyiim ieApa 3seyS ‘dmp 000'0TL-9EE-90Z
0S'EL 6F'ZET 000 15°{9E £0°005 duimojdmous sadem 13 Aejes 002 °Z04-9EE-902
0599 O8'6YE'E 000 02°059'9 00°000'0T safepm 1g Arejes sjayd ), ssy S80°T0L-9EE-90T
1699 e Tas 4 000 9R'TLE'S 00°005°2T safem g Asejes janyd 080'Z04-9E£-90¢
£9'99 84°699'9 000 LT YEE'ET 00°000'07 Japuodsay 15314 sa3ep 13 Auees 050°'204-9€€-902
00'59 £0'0S0'T 000 00°056'T 00000’ SA3mING JU3PUIAL SaBep 1B Aejes 0£0°704-9E£-90¢
52'89 DO'SLE 000 [0 13°74] 0000Z'T suoday safepm g Aejes STO'T0L-9EE-902
{999 5L'266'ST 000 STT00'2E 00°000'8Y sadem, g Aieqeg 000'20£-98€-90T
LNAW1HYdIQ 3YNd - 9EE 1dag
saImipuadxa
¥9'15 ¥8 LPE'E0T 00'0 9T'2ST'L1L 00°00502 SINN3AIY IVLOL
¥9'1S ¥9LVE'E0T 000 aT'ZSTLTT 00'0050Z¥ THINID - 000 1dag jer10L
o000 00°000°06 000 000 0000006 @aue|eg pung wWoy) adueapy 00T'669-000-902
000 00'000°007 o000 000 00°000'00T pung JaYo Lo 13jsues) 000°669-000-90Z
£9'17s (18017} 000 ST'809'Z 00°005 sduiuie3 vo Mg 3 1| 000°'99-000-90Z
8T'65 99°801"9 000 vE'168'8 00°000'ST "H'4 "07) BISCIBW USHNGLILG) 000°Z85-000-90C
o000 {vzospcr) oo v 9St'El o000 xe | Auadoid |eay wanbuyaq 000 TTH-000-902
voeL L5 E0B'TS 000 £v'061°Z91T 00'000'STE xey Auadoid [ea wannd 000"E0%-000-90¢
TvdINID - 000 1d3g
sanuaray
QNN 3414 - 90T puny
0000T  (SO'Z6P'GS) 000 S0'Z6Y'65 000 SIYNLIANIJNT 3 SINNIAIY JO L3IN
86729 8E'6E8'89 oo'o 29°097'94T 00°000'ST2 S3YNLIONIXT WIOL
59'56 EELPE'S oco £9°759'50Z 00'000's12 SINNIATY VLOL
JONNS 133815 TVdIJINNW - ¥0Z pung
86°£9 S€'6EB'89 000 29°091°9¢1 00000512 SIYNLIANIEXI TWLIOL
8649 SE'6E8'89 000 29°09T'9%1 00'000°STT SLIIYLS '3 SAVMHOIH - 9bb 1dag |elo),
86°L9 8E°6E8'89 00’0 79°091°9%1 00°000°STT $3IAITS [ENIENUT) 000°S0B-9tb-v0T
S133HLS '8 SAVMHSIH - 9ty 1dag
sanppuadxy
Q3asn {TYWYONBY) TYWHON (35v3y23a} ISVIHINE (vWHONEY) TYWHON 1390Nd Q3ANINY NOLLdIY3530 YIBWNNID
1908%  IINVIVE 6TOZ/TE/OT HINOW 6T0Z/1E/01 6E0Z
BVIIVAY 404 ALIAILDV IONVIVE QLA



00001  (09°1£9°9) 000 05'T£9'0 00'0 SIYNLIANIAXNI 7 SINNIATY 20 1IN
000 00'009°S 000 000 00'009'S SIUNLIONIdXI WLOL
ETBIT {05'1£0°1) 000 05'1£9'9 00'009'S SANN3AIY V101
:ONN4 IN3WIIHOINI MY HONDIN - 2TZ puny
000 00'009°S 000 000 00'009'S SIUNLIONIANT IWLOL
000 00009'S 00’0 000 00'009'S LIN3WIIYOINT MY1 HONDI - 0EE 1dag |eioL
00'0 00'009'S 000 000 00'009's 522113 |EUOISSAYONd 000'T08-0£€-2T2
INIWIDHOIND MV HONDIN - 0EE 1daa
sasnppuadxy
EU6IT  {05°T40'T) 000 05°'7£9'0 00'009's S3INNIAIY TVL0L
ET'6TT  (05'TL0'7) 000 05'1£9'9 00'009's TWHINID - 000 1dag |ej0)
ET6IT  (0STL0'T) 000 05°'TL9'0 00'003's BNUIATY PAIRYS NRIS 000'v£5-000-2T2
v¥3aN39 - 000 ¥dag
Sonuaagy
ANN4 INIW3IE0INT MV HONDI - ZEZ pund
06'0L £2'£99'v1 (6b'65£'8) LUTEL'SE 00'00t'05 SIUNLIANIAXI 7§ SINNIAIY 40 LIN
Z0'6t 19°089'88T 60'BEE'S 6E'6TH'TRT 00'00T'0LE SIHNLIONIXA IVL0L
vo'1S vE'LYE'E0T 000 9T'Z5T'LTZ 00'005°02Y SINN3IATY IVIOL
NN 3414 - 907 puny
06y 19°089'g81 6t'6EE'S 6E'6TIH'TRT 00'00T'0LE SIYNLIINIIXI IVLOL
T0'6Y 19°089'881 6v'BEE'R 6E'GTP'TRL 00'00T'0LE IN3WL8Y4Iq 3814 - 9€€ 1daQ (210)
000t [2s'eL9'T) 000 TSELY'T 000 LINWHO ENG AVILNO TVLIdYD T00'086-9£€-907
LLs 00'8L8°8PT 00'0 0OZZI'9T 00°'000'59T asoqe pue 00Q’0TS Aeping [ede) C00'8L6-9EE-90T
vi'oy TOLTE'TT 9¢°590°T B6TLY'S 00°008'07 000°0TS Japun Aefing ended 000'526-9€€-902
9y 0ET {s6'189°8) 05°E26 S6'TBT'LE 0000582 spuog 'g SIueINsy| 000'596-9£E-907
00°0F 00'00¥°'T 000 00°009'T 00'000'y uone3np3 000'096-9E€-902
00'ST o0'sTy 000 00°'SL 00'005 sang 7§ diysiaquiaiy 000'856-9€E-902
000 00°00T 00'0 000 00°'00% SNOJVE((DISIN 000'956-9EE-90T
B6'E 09°8b9°¢ 000 o151 00'008'E 3ueudmep g neday spunoss 7§ -3p|g 000'SEG-9EE-90Z
95'6bT  {98°8£6'9) tL'519'E 98°BEG'0T 00°000'bT ajueuaimeny g neday 0O00EG-9EE-90T
PEEL GE'999°7 00'ZSE S9EEE’L 00'00001 sanian Aqnd 000°026-9E£-902
00’0 00°00T 000 000 0000t Buysiqnd g Sunuug 000°'006-9£€-90
00°0E 00002 00'00E 0000t 00'000'T UCIOWOLG ANUNLWILLIOD 000'088-9€€-907
BIy6z  (BU'Y61) 000 8T'¥62 00°00T uofiepodsues) 000 098-9€E-90C
aisn (IYWHONBY] TYINHON (3svauD3aq) asvauomNI (IvIWHONBY) TYWHON 139009 AIONINY NOILIYDSI0 YIBWNN 19
1908%  3IINVIvE 6TOZ/TE/OT HINOW 6T0Z/1£/01 6T0T
NAVIvAY HO4 ALIAILDY IINVIVE LA



$5'29 08222 000 oTTiE 00°S65 Sujployim 21ea1pay aleys ‘dmy COO'0TL-TLE-BHT

oooL 00'0SE'T 000 00°05T'E 00005’y M3IIATY NV 3LIS SIOVM T VS 000'SOL-TLE-BYT

STLS 0E'S89'E 000 0L vi6't 00'009'8 dsuj ya-2q|d sa2em 13 Asejes 000 vOL-TLEBVT

8905 05'800°€ 000 0S'T60'E £0°00T'9 dsup jeauy3a|3 sadem 1§ Asejes 000°€02-TLE-6VT

£9'99 LEITE'E 000 £9°EERL 0O'0SL'TT djaH (eaua)) sadem 13 Aejes 020°20L-TLE6VT

6L'99 TLOTE'E 000 826199 00°000°0T sadem 1§ Aejeg 000°Z0L-TLE-6YT

INIWLYYHIA NOILDIASNI DNIGUNG - TLE 12

sanppuadyy

66'65 £9°9LT'¥T 000 LEBYT'OE 00'S¢P'09 SINNIAIY TVLOL

66'65 £9°9LT'FT 000 LE'BVT'OE 00'SZY'09 TYHINID - 000 1dag |R1a)

0000T  (LE°6EE) 000 LE'6EE 000 SIUBWASINGWIAY 000°929-000-6¥C

000 0005 0o 000 0005 sSujuse3 uo ‘mQ 73 | 000 ¥99-000-6¥C

8tr'6S 00'99t'v2 000 D0'606'SE 00'SLEQS sHWa4'3p|a/s883 AIag 10} YD 000°'809-000-6¢T

WYINI9 - 000d2Q

SaNUaAIY

QNN NOILDISNI DNIOTING - 65Z PUnd

000 000 000 000 000 SIYNLIANIINI *B SANNIAIY 40 1IN

000 00'000°tS oo 000 00°000'vS SIYNLIONIIXI IVLOL

£oo 00°000°%5 000 000 00°000'%S SINN3ATY IVLOL

‘NN *A3Y AOHJINL dIHSNAOL - 91T pung

000 00°000°'%S 000 000 00°000'FS SIYNLIONIINI VLOL

000 00°000°¥S 000 000 00°'000'%5 TYYINID - 000 Wag |er0)

000 00°000'05 o0o 000 00'000'05 pUNY JBYIO 0} SUBLYL 000°666-000-9%Z

000 00'000"r 000 000 00000t Wwawied 1531330) 001°966-000-9vZ

TWYINID - 000 1d3q

sainypuadxy

000 00'000'rS 000 000 00'000'S SINNIATY WI0L

000 00'000°¥S 000 000 00'000°'%S Iw¥aNao - 000 Wag jeoL

000 00000t 000 000 00'000'Y s@uiuie3 uo "mQ g | 000°+99-000-9vZ

000 00'000°0S 000 000 00'000'05 pung y|emapls woJy panaday 000'€99-000-9v2

THIN3D - 000 1d30

Sanuaady

aNN4d "A3Y ADYdWI dIHSNMOL - B¥Z Punyj

a3asn (IvWdONEY) TYWHON (3SvauDI3a) 3svIHINI (IvWHONBY) TYWHON 139009 AIONINY NOILdINIS3a YIGWNNI9
19089%  JINVIVE 6T0Z/TE/0T HLNOW 610Z/TE/OT 6102

JNAVIIVAY HO4 ALINLIY ADNVIVE QLA



80°00T (6T 'SGI) 000 61°560'62 0000682 SIYNLIANIIXI IWLOL
00'00T  {6T'SED'6Z} 000 61°660'62 00'0 AdvHEI1- 064 1d2Q [ej0L
o000t (29'22ET) 000 29°LTET 000 81 NOSYIIY3 NOLTVM INIWAYA LIVELNOD 0Z0T66-064-TLT
00'00T  (£5°¢9L4°92) 000 15°292'92 000 4171 and SAIdvY 918 JuawAed PE)UO) OTOT66-064-TL2
A¥VHEI - 06¢ ¥dag
000 00'006'82 000 000 00'006'8Z IYHINIS - 000 1daq je1o),
000 o0ZIE'? 000 000 00°2TET HYHBIT NOSNIIYI NOLTYM INJWAVY LOVHINDD 0Z0°T66-000-TL2
000 00'885'9T co'o 000 00'885°9Z YHBI1 J118Nd STIdVHE 918 LNIWAV LIVHINOD 010 T66-000-TLZ
TYYINIO - 000 ¥d2a
saunppuadxy
Sa'v6 TZ88K°T 000 6L TIV'LE 00°006'82 S3INNIAIY TVLOL
S8'v6 TTBEY'T 000 LTIV LT 0000682 T9¥3IN39 - 000 ¥aq (e10)
S8'v6 TT'88Y'T 000 BLTIV' L2 00'006°82 xg| Apadoid |eay Juann) 000°20b-000-TL2
TwY3INID - 000 1d3Q
SaNU3IAIY
aNNd AYYYEN - T£Z pung
00'00T  (£8°'TEt'E) B0SLT) LB'TEV'E 000 SIYNLIANIHXI B SINNIAZY JO 13N
TE'FS 0580922 80°'6LT 0S'918'2E 00'5Z1'09 SIYNLIONIAXI IVLOL
66'65 £9'941'vZ 000 LE'BYT'OE 0052409 SINNIAIY TVIOL
{ONM4 NOLLDZASNI ONIGTING - 642 Pung
1E'¥S 05'809'LT 80°5LT 06'918CE 00'5Z09 S3YNLIONZIXI TVLOL
TE'vS 05'809'£2 8O'SLT 05'9T8'ZE 00'STY'09 INJWLHYdI0 NOILLDAdSNIE ONINING - TLE ¥dag |eloL
ob'TY 10°2E 000 66°LTE 00052 uonesnp3 000'096-TLE-6VT
ST'TE 0S'2ET 000 0529 00002 sang 73 diysiaquiaiy CO0'856-TLE-BVT
000 00°00Z'L 000 000 00002°L sasuadxg 1y Juay 000'0b6-TLE-6VT
000 00'05T 000 000 0005t Buiysnqnd g Bunund 000 006-TLE-6¥T
£9'09 ¥9'98¢ 80091 9E'ETT'T 00'000'C vonepodsuesy 000 098-TLE-6VZ
00’52 00'S0Y 0051 00'SET 00'0vs auoyd |33 00T'058-TLE-6YT
00’0 00'005 000 000 00005 53[5 |EUDISSY0Nd D00’ TO8-TLE-BYT
000 00002 000 00°0 00002 s3i|ddng Junesado 0000bL-TLE-6YT
99'€9 69°ZL 00’0 TELTT 00007 saddns adtyo 000" LZL-TLE-GVT
sT'2S BETLT 000 19872 0000t WwIwEsINqUIaY |E)Pay 000'0ZL-TLE-GVT
0L't9 8T'ECS 000 TL960°T 000291 uawamay STO'STL-TLE-GYT
99'29 I5'8b6 000 SF'T6S'T 0oovs'T FpIoyY, *235 20§ aseys ‘dmip 000'STL-TLE-BYT
19°LL 8L'LLS 00'0 2200 000852 2JIueInsu| YyjesH COO'YTL-TLE-6VT
aasn {(1INHONEAY) TVINHON {35v3yd3a) 3svavont (IVIWHONBY) TYIWHON 1390N9 Q3AN3WY NOILAIYDS53Q HIGANN 19
1908%  3ONVIVE 6TOZ/TE/OT HLNOW 6T0Z/TEfOT 6102
FNAVIVAY HOJ ALIAILDY IDNVIVE QLA



sainypuadx3

0T'eL 0T ZET'08T 000 08°£98°L9% 00000849 SINN3AIY VLO0L

irarda 0Z'TET 08T 000 08'£98°L9% 00°000'8t9 TYIN3D - 000 1daQ jR10L

0000T  {£T09T'S) 000 £T09T°S o000 SJUBWASINIUNGY 000'929-000-065

09'eTy  (L6°L0¥'6) 000 L6 LOV'TT 00'000'¢ sduuie3 vo ‘ag 13 W) 000 99-000-065

9¢'9LT {£8°218°€) 000 LB'LT8'8 00°000'S siig AN uanbuyaq uo Ajeuad 000" £29-000-065

68759 LL'BYE'T0Z 000 £2'050°76E 00'000'565 (samnn) -aiag 10y iyl 000°929-000-065

9917 {00°005'7) 000 00'005°LT 00'000°ST $333 NI dvL 000°529-000-065

90T {0STE6'T) 000 0S'TE6'TE 00°000°'0E LNYYD MYS 010'6€5-000-065

TvY3INI9 - 000 yd2a

Sonuonay

QNNd HIM3S - 065 pund

00°00T {oz'v81'9) 000 0z p81'9 000 SIUMLIONIAXI '8 SINNIATY 40 LIN

0o00T  {08°5EE) 000 OR'SEE oo0 SIYNLIONIXI IWLOL

0000T  {00'0ZS'9) 000 000259 000 SINNIAIY VLOL

ONIQTING IINVHLNI AYILINID - TOY pung

00'Cc0T  {08'SEE) 000 08'SEE 00’0 SIHALIONIIXI TWLOL

00'00T  {08'SeE) 000 09'SEE 000 AY3L13IW3D - £95 1dag yet0)

CcO'00T  {08'SEE) 000 08'SEE 000 UONOWoId ApUNWIWDS 000'088-£95-TOF

AY313W3D - £951daQ

sanyipuadx3

oocor  (00°0759) 000 000259 000 SINNIAIY IVLOL

00001  (000ZS9) 000 0070259 00’0 IWHINID - 000 1daQ 2301

0000T  {00°0ZS9) 000 000259 000 SNOILYNOQG ONV SNOILNBIYINGD 000'£9-000-T0%

T¥H¥3INID - 000 Wag

mm-:wbuz

HNIQNNA IINVHLINI AUZLIWID - TOY pundt

00001 OF'EBY'T 000 {0p€89°1) 00’0 SIUNLIKINIAXI 8 SINNIAIY JO 1IN

89°00T {61°56T) 000 61°560'62 00'006'3T SIYNLIANTdXI TVLOL

586 TReY'T 000 BLTITH'LT 00'006'82 SINNIAZY TVLOL

ANNS ABYYEN - TLZ punyd

a3sn (IvWYONEY) TYWHON {35v3y230) 3SVIHINI (TvWYONBY) TYWHON 1390n4 Q30NINY NOILdIYD53a HIBWNN 1D
1908%  3IDNVIVE 610Z/TE/0T HINOW 610Z/1E/0T 6T0Z

NEVIVAY Y04 ALIAILOY JONYIVE QLA



o000t  [00'0SY) 000 0005t 00'0 SIUBWIBSINGIDY 000°9£9-000-T65
FAN ST'856 00’0 SB'TH9 00'009'T {sannn) "aag ao) Biey) 000'929-000-165
TwHIN3D - 000 1d20
SONUBADY
ONM3 Y3LVM - 165 pung
vrets {E€'669'S6) (86 Zvv'ET) ECPLZTIT 00'5L5'51 STHNLIGNIAXI '8 SINNIAIY 40 13N
6E'95 ES'TER'SLT 86Tr'ET L' E6595E 00'SZY'ZED SIYNLIONIEXT WLOL
iTardd 0Z'ZET'0BT 000 08°298'L9Y 00'000'8%9 SANNIAIY TVI0L
{INNJ ¥3M3S - 065 pung
6E'95 £51E8'SL2 86'ZVP'ET LY'EBS'9SE 0O'SZH'TED STUNLIONIIXI TWLOL
6E'9S £5'TER'SLT 86'ZYY'EL LPEGS9SE 00°STY'ZED GNNF YAM3s - T2 1dag [eioy
1498 LTLTE'S 000 £8'Z89'VE 00°'000°0F anoge pue 0po’0TS Aeing [eaded 000'8£6-175-065
00’0 00000’ oo'o 000 00'000'v 000°0T$ 12pun Aejing |ende) 000'SL6-T25-065
000 00°000°6L 000 000 00°000'6L uofiepasdag 000'896-125-065
P9ZET  {0E°E6L6) 05749 OE'E6L'5E 00'000'0E ANVHO MVS 100°L96-125-065
82'58 PEESE 00’0 99'9v0°C 00'00b'T spuog 7 a3uesnsuy 000'596-125-065
000 00 00s 00’0 000 00°00S uoneanpy 000'096-TZ5-0659
00°00T 000 o000 00'0pE 00'0vE sang g diysIaquiay 000'856-T25-065
000 00'0SE 000 000 00'0SE a3uBUBUIR 13 Jieday spuno1d g -Sp|g 000'5£6-125-065
WL 05'291 o000 05°LEY 00009 Humojdmaus 000'EE6-TZ5-065
ST'LE 0z'ovs'1Z 000057 08'65"Y 00'000°97 aueuue g neday 000'0E6-T75-065
LT'0S TTOE'ST TE90T'T BLESO'OT 00'000°ZE SaNIIIN Ngng 000°026-125-065
000 00°00T 000 000 00001 Suiysiqng g unuud 000°006-T25-065
000 00'SLS 000 000 00'5L5 spunjay 000'3ER-TT5-065
85°'TE 00'vB9'ET 009ET CO9TE'9 00°000°0Z $32)AIDG |EN1ILNU0T e11X3 0OT'S08-TZ5-065
¥8'05 $9'90L'PT £9°906°T 9£'e52'ST 00°000°0E SINAIBG [ENIIEIIUOD CO0'S02-T25-065
LTre 8T ZE9'BTT 000 TLLOR'ETT 00'000°ZEE y'g Al 03 JUAWARY 1DRIUDD 000'v08-T75-065
£9°0E 0O'SLL'T 00082 oSt 00°000't 5,881 ssy 0S0°T08-15-065
¥5'88 LEBTL'T 05'Iv8'E £9'08Z'€T 00°000'ST SIS |BUDISSYOId 000'108-1Z5-065
00'0 00°000°'T 000 00'0 00000'T saddng saueuajuiely g neday 000°SL£-125-065
L5¥e 1T'S06 000 68'v67 000021 saiddns SupesadQ 000°0pL-T25-065
SE'V6 6L°Sk 000 18'9SL 00008 s9)|ddns aayo 000°2Z2£-T25-065
00’0 D0'0TE 000 000 0OOTE WIWISINQUISY [ENPAKY 000°0ZL-TS-065
76'69 TUL6E 000 88'TZ6 00'0ZE'T uAwWaimay ST0'SEL-TZS-065
£6'59 9E0BT 000 t9'6vE 00°'0€S Spjoyuam 35 305 3seys dmi 000'STL-1Z5-065
98°2L STRY 000 STERT'T 00'SLL'T aaueInsu| yyeay 000'vTL-T7S-065
¥r's9 ozEY 000 i 28] 00'sTt Suipjoyiian 21eIP3WN B1BYS "dMm] 000°0TL-TTS-065
ST'19 vLE6T 000 9Z°90% 00'005 Suimo|dmous salep 13 Aejes 002°204-125-065
1999 $9'999°Z 000 SEEEE'S 00'000'8 sadep 1 Aejeg 000'Z04-125-065
QNNJ ¥3M3s - T251dag
a3asn {IVWHONEY) TVINHON {35v3yD30) 3SVIUINI {(1IvWHONBY] TYWYON 1390n4 Q3ANINY NOIL4IHIS3a HIGWNN 19
1908%  IINVIVE 610Z/TE/0T HINOW 610Z/TE/01 6102
GV UVAY HOd ALIALLOY JINVIVE QLA



6906 ST'696't 000 SLOTH'SY O0'0BE‘ES LINIWIHILIY LHIQ/ONIGNNS 1830 £102 - 606 1d3q |80l
U'8E STE96'Y 000 S£'090'E 00°0£0'8 juawaAed 15318)u| puog 000'966-606-765
00001 000 000 00°000'Sk 00'000°st wawAhey (edud puog 000'266-606-¥65
00'00T 00'0 000 DOOSE 00'05E 592|AIBS [BUOISSRYTId 000°T08-606-b65
LINIWIHILIY 1930/9NIaNN4 1930 £T0Z - 606 1daa
saimypuadx3
£8'86 ST'EZ9 000 £8'954'7S 00'0BE'ES SINN3IATY W10L
£8'86 ST'EZ9 000 S8'954'2S 00'08E'ES Tyy3INID - 000 1daq |e1oL
1L'86 r'189 000 8586975 00'08BE'ES UBLUSSAsSY [e1ads 000'2£9-000-v65
oooot  (ciws) 000 LT8S o000 sBuuse3 uo "alg 13 “W| 000°999-000-v65
TVYIN3D - 000 1d2Q
S3anU3AIY
uawaniay N19ag/Awpunyay 1934 £10Z - v65 pund
55°15 (oz6rR'zL) (699812} (0B'0£9°ET) {00'0z5'92) SIYNLIONIXI 8 SINNIAIY 40 1IN
05°Z5 GE'LSE'ET 699817 59'29L'%T 00'021'82 SIYNLIGNINT TVLOL
#Z'89 ST'805 000 SE'160'T 00°009°T S3NNIAIY TVL0L
{ANNA HILYM - T6S pund
0525 SELSEET 69°981' S9'Z9Lb1 00021°82 S3IYNLIGNIdXI TVLOL
05°Zs SELSEET 69'981° SH'TIL'PT 00°021'82 ¥3Lvm - 9£51dag jeroy
000 00002t 00'0 00'0 00002’ uopenaidag 000°'896-9£5-165
01T (9 TvEl 08'66C'T LI TYE'L 00°000°Z aaueuajuiewy 7 Jleday 000'0E6-9£5-165
SE'6S 76'976'C 95841 80'ELT'Y 00°002°L saNN Hqnd 000'0Z6-9£5-T65
DO'6S 10°521'S EE'BOL 66'PLE'L 00°005°2T S3IAIAG [ENYIEIUD) 000°'508-9€£5-165
000 00°'00€ 000 00'0 0000t S31AIDG |BUOISSA)OI 000°'T08-9E5-T65
000 00002 000 00'0 00002 salddng asueuauely 13 Jeday 000'SL£-9E5-165
69'9Z S9°660'T 000 SE'00V 00005'T sa|jddng 3unesadp 000 0PL-9E5-T65
00'00T  (L8°'TY) 000 i:adl 000 WaWNFY STO'STL-9ES-TBS
£5921 (86'€} 000 86'8T 00'ST Suiplayyym 285 208 dIeuS "dm| 000'ST£-9E5-165
0068 S50 000 sty 00's Juipjoyupn BIEJPAIN d1BYS "dMmE 000'0TL-9E5-165
ET'EST (92'50%) 000 97'50€ 00'00Z Sumojdmaus salep g Aees 007 20L-985-T65
Y3ILVYM - 9€5 1dag
saunypuadxy
vZ'89 SE'80S 000 S8160°T 00°009°T SINNIAIY IVIOL
vz'89 ST'80S 000 SB'T60'T 00°009'T TWYIN39 - 000 3daQ 210}
a3sn {TYWHONEY} TYIWHON (35¥3423Q) ISYIYINI (IYWHONEY) IYWHON 139aN9 GIAN3INY NOILdIYIS3A H3SWNNN 19
1908%  JONVIVE 6T0Z/TE/0T HINOW BTOZ/TE/OT 6102
TIBYTIVAY HO4 ALINLDY AINVIVE QLA



TT9ET (8T°L¥B'T) 000 BZ'Lb6'D 00°00T'S SIYNLIANIGXI B SINNIAIY 0 1IN

000 000 000 000 000 S3IYNLIGNIEKT WLOL

TCIET (8T LpB’t) 000 8T'Lh6'9 oocot's S3NNIAIY YLOL

:aNNd OY13W - BOL puny

TTIET {8¢°Lp8'T) 000 8T LV6'D 00°00T'S SINN3AIY TVLO0L

TTIET (8T LvBT) 000 8T'LY6D 00°00T'S TYINI9D - 000 1daq |elo)

CT9ET (B2 LpET) 000 BT'LVE'D 00°00T'S anuassy OY1IW 000°'925-000-80L

TvHINID - 000 12Q

SanuaAay

ANNd OYLIW - BOL pund

co00T  (P26ELT) 000 vTBEL'T 000 SIHNLIANIJXT '3 SINNIAIY 4O 1IN

000 00'000'T 000 000 00°000°T SIYNLIONIAX3 TWL0L

T6ELT {¥T'6EL) 000 vZ'6EL'T 00°000'T SINNIAIY TVLOL

gNNY NOILDITI0D XYL LN3YYND - €04 pung

000 00°000°T oo 000 00°000°T SIYNLIONIIX3 TWLOL

000 00°000°T 000 000 00'000'T Ivy3IN1D - 000 1dag [RI30)

000 00°000°T 00'0 000 000007 lenuo) axnypuadxy 000'004-000-E0L

TraINaD - 000 1dag

sainypuadxy

T6'ELT  (VT'6EL) 000 VTBEL'T 00'000'T S3INNIA3Y V10L

Z6ELT {vZ'6EL) 000 YTBEL'T 00'000'T vY3N39 - 000 103 (R10)

Z6'ELT  (pT6EL) 000 YTBEL'T 00°000°T S3XEL U0 153491 7§ 5aN|euad 000'5t¥-000-€04

TTHINAD - 000 130

SanuaAay

GNME NOILDITI0D XYL ANIHEND - €02 puny

00001  (OT'9FE'R) 000 OT'9vE'Y 000 STUMNLIONIX3 3 STNNIAIY 4O 1IN

6906 ST'696'Y 000 SL0TH'8Y 00'08E°ES SIYNLIGNIIXT TVLOL

£2'86 STE29 000 SR'95L'ZS 00'0BE'ES S3INNIAIY WI0L

; WBwWaaY Ngag/3upunyay 192q €TOT - 65 pund

69°06 ST696'Y 000 SLOTY'RY O0'0BE'ES SIYNLIGNIXI TVLIOL

a3asn {IVWHONEY) TYWHON (3sv3ayd3a} ISvIUINI {1vWHONEY) TYWHON 139an9 JIANINY NOILd18I530 YIGWNN 1D
1909%  3INvIva 6T0Z/TE/OT HINOW 6T0Z/TE/0T 6102

NIVIVAY HO4 AUALLDY IINVIVE QLA



o8z {EEveR'LLT) (18'9T¥'5€) EEPBT9ZY 00'OVESPT STUNLIANIIX3 '8 SINNIAIY 30 1IN

EVLY SH9E9'VEZ'T 18'9TH'SE SS'8TOPTTT 00'S99'8VE'Z SANNG TV - SIUNLIANIEXI TVL0L

89°'19 T 264’956 000 8RZITOKS'T 00°S00°26V'Z SANNZ TV - $INN3AIY IVEOL

L6011 {£2°86) 000 LL°866 00006 STHNLIANIX2 '8 SINNIAIY 40 13N

000 000 000 000 000 SIUNLIONISKI WLOL

L6°0TT  {L4°86) 000 L1866 00'006 SANN3AIY IVLOL

:AH313IWED MAIA ANYIHOIH - TTL pund

26'0IT  (££:86) 000 LL'866 00°'006 SINNIATY TVLOL

L6'0TT  (20°86) 000 L1866 00'006 TYHINIO - 000 Wag Ri0)

L6'0TT  (££°86) 000 L1866 00006 sdujuiey ue ‘g 13 ) 000'¥99-000-TTZ

THINIO - 000 130

SINUIATY

AHILIWED MIAIA ONVIHDIH - TTZ puny

aisn {IvWHONEY) TVINHON {(35v3¥D3Q) 35vIHINI (IvWYONBY) TYWHON 1390N4d QIANINY NOILdIYIS30 HIGWNN 19
1908%  JINvIvE 6TOZ/TE/OT HLNOW 610Z/1E/0T 6107

IIEVIIVAY HO4 ALIALLY IONVIVE LA



09/27/2019% 11:36 AM CHECK REGISTER FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP “I)’,
User: RENE CHECK DATE FROM 09/04/2019 - 10/01/2019 item

DB: Big Rapids Twp

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor NWame Amount
Bank GEN GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING

09/04/2019 GEN 1176 FOUNTAIN RENE FOUNTAIN 125.00
09/04/2019 GEN 1177 STANEK BILL STANER 125.00
09/17/2019 GEN 31731 CHAO1 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 613.10
09/17/2019 GEN 31732 CITO2 BIG RAPIDS CITY TREASURER 25,740.20
09/17/2019 GEN 31733 CONOO CONSUMERS ENERGY 743.21
09/17/2019 GEN 31734 DTEQO DTE ENERGY 332.03
09/171/2019 GEN 31735 DTEQO voID 0.00
09/17/2019 GEN 31736 GRANGER GRANGER 234.84
09/17/2019 GEN 31737 MTAQOD MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP ASSOCIATION 25.00
09/17/2019 GEN 31738 PIC0O THE PICNEER GROUP 73.20
09/17/2019 GEN 31739 PRIORITY H PRIORITY HEALTH 1,95%.69
10/01/2019 GEN 31740 ACCOO0 ACCIDENT FUND COMPANY 1,255.30
10/01/2019 GEN 31741 APEQD APEX SOFTWARE 235.00
10/01/201% GEN 31742 APPARATUS APPARATUS CENTRAL REPAIR 500.00
10/01/2019 GEN 31743 AUTO AlUTO Z0NE 37.98
10/01/2019 GEN 31744 BIG RAPIDS BIG RAPIDS FLEET & AUTO REPAIR, INC 1,161.01
10/01/2019 GEN 31745 BIGO1 BIG RAPIDS TWP SEWER REC. FUND 34.089
10/01/2019 GEN 31746 BS&00 BSSA SOFTWARE 3,033.33
10/01/2019 GEN 31747 CCIO0 CHROUCH COMMUNICATIONS, INC, 112.50
10/01/2019 GEN 31748 CONOD CONSUMERS ENERGY 1,693.17
10/01/2019 GEN 31749 CONOO VOID 0.00
10/01/2019 GEN 31750 COo000 COOK'S BLACKSMITH WELDING INC. 672.14
10/01/2019 GEN 31751 CUROO CURRIE'S AMOCO 11.25
10/01/2019 GEN 31752 PBIETRICH GEORGE DIETRICH 175.08
10/01/2019 GEN 31753 DINGES DINGES FIRE COMPANY 230.07
10/01/2019 GEN 31754 DINGES DINGES FIRE COMPANY 190.50
10/02/2019 GEN 31755 DO ALL DQOU DO ALL DOUG 1,850.00
10/01/201¢9 GEN 31756 FIRDO FIRST NATIONAL BANK 1,329.84
10/01/2019 GEN 31757 FIRESMART FIRE SMART PROMOTIONS 300.00
10/01/2019 GEN 31758 FOUNTAIN RENE FOUNTAIN 90.00
10/01/2019 GEN 31759 F5U00 FERRIS STATE UNIVERSITY 58.23
10/01/2019 GEN 31760 HOPE HOPE NETWORE WEST MICHIGAN 126.00
10/01/2018 GEN 31761 ITROO I. T. RIGHT 1,600.00
10/01/2019 GEN 31762 KEVIN C KEVIN CUSHWAY 708.33
10/01/2019 GEN 31763 MANEKE BRANDCN MANEKE 90.00
10/01/2019% GEN 31764 MANPOWER MANPOWER 609,00
10/01/2019 GEN 31765 MECO1 MECOSTA COUNTY ROAD CCOMMISSION 315.92
10/01/2019 GEMN 31766 MED{O3 MEDA 275.00
10/01/2019 GEN 31767 MENOO MENARDS 275.82
10/01/2019 GEN 31768 MOS00 MICHIGAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS 100.79
10/01/2019 GEN 31769 NCRTHERN NORTHERN CASTLE HOMES 2,500.00
10/01/2019 GEN 31770 NHORTHWEST NORTHWEST KENT MECHANICAL CO. 2,322.87
10/01/2019 GEN 31771 PROOO PROGRESSIVE AE 3,727.50
10/01/2019 GEN 31772 QUIONO QUILL CORPORATION 59.99
10/01/2019 GEN 31773 RYADO RYAN'S MODERN SEWER CLEANING 3,786.50
10/01/2019 GEN 31774 SHBROCC SPECTRUM HEALTH BR COCCUPATIONAL HEA 192.00
10/01/2019 GEN 31775 SKY SKY GUYS LLC B0O0.00
10/01/2019 GEN 31776 STANEK BILL STANEK 96.00
10/01/2019 GEN 317117 SUMMIT SUMMIT COMPANIES 917.75
10/01/2019 GEN 31778 VOGEL TERRY VOGEL 50.00
10/01/2019 GEN 3E779 WESO1 WEST SHORE FIRE, INC. 2,594.46
10/01/2019 GEN 31780 WOLO1 WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS 1,299.80
GEN TOTALS:

Total of 52 Checks: 65, 388,08
Less 2 Void Checks: 0.00

Total of 50 Disbursements:

65,388.08



Item “E”

Monthly Permit List 09/27/2019
Building
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const, Value
PB19-0031 LUDINGTON STORAGE LLC 14600 220TH AVE $4,322.00 $1,174,000

Work Description: New construction: Phase 1 - 2 commercial mini-storage butldings with 16,000 sq.ft. floor space.

PB19-0032 LAMB KEVIN & COLLEEN 18754 TAFT ROAD $290.00 $14,400

Work Description: Additon of 720 sq.ft. covered porch/deck to existing stngle famiy dwelling,

PB19-0033 MALONE, DANIEL R. ET UX 15085 180TH AVE $235.00 $14,400

Work Description: New construction 24' x 30" (720 sq.{t.) detached garage on parcel with extsting single famuly dwelling.

PB19-0034 UNIVERSITY CLUB ESTATES 21595 UNIVERSITY DR $718.00 $120,060

Work Description: New construction of Spec Home, 1,300 sq.ft. 1-story single famuly dwelling with full basement, 462 sq.ft. attached
garage and 160 sq.ft porch/deck.

PB19-0035 BIG VALUE CENTER LLC 14305 NORTHLAND DRIVE $330.00 $19,660

Work Description: Alteranons to the common space in the north end of the building, near the loading dock.

Total Permits For Type: 5
Total Fees For Type: $5,895.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $1,342,520
Electrical
Permit # Contractor Job Address FeeTotal  Const. Value
PE19-0038  JACKSON DANIEL QUADE & K 21320 FOREST LAKE DR $103.00 $0

Work Description: Installanon of 22 KVA generator with ATS.

PE19-0039 CIRCLE DRIVE PARK 12380 185TH AVE LOT 02 $60.00 $0

Work Description: Electnical secvice inspection for reconnect. Consumers Energy

PE19-0040 CIRCLE DRIVE PARK 12380 185TH AVE LOT 25 $60.00 30

Work Description: Electrical service inspection for reconnect. Consumers Energy

PE19-0041 HOLSWORTH AARON JANELL 14722 WIGWAM LN $122.00 50

Work Description: 100 amp service, 6 breakers, 1 - 220v outlet, 1 inspection.

PE19-0042 UNIVERSITY CLUB ESTATES 21595 UNIVERSITY DR $303.00 $0

Work Description: 200 amp service, 22 circuits, 25 light fixtures, 2 dishwasher, disposal, T furnace, 1 - 220 v outlet, 3 inspections.

Total Permits For Type:

5

Total Fees For Type: $648.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0



Mechanical

Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value

PM19-0048 WHITE MARK USA LLC 16454 BIRCH TOP RIDGE $220.00 SO

Work Description: Residential Heating System, water heater, gas piping, air conditioning, 3 exhaust funs, 2 inspections.

PM19-0049 WHITE MARK USA LLC 16454 BIRCH TOP RIDGE $110.00 $0

Work Description: Gas burning fireplace, gas piping, 1 inspection.

PMi9-0050 SPEDOWSKI JOSEPH & NANCY 23400 13 MILE RD $150.00 $0

Work Description: gas burning fireplace, gas piping, 2 inspections.

PM19-0051 CARLSON, LELAND H & DARN 18181 16 MILE RD $105.00 $0

Work Description: Gas burning furnace, 1 inspection.

Total Permits For Type: 4
Total Fees For Type: $585.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Plumbing
Permic # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PP19-0020 WHITE MARK USA LLC 16454 BIRCH TOP RIDGE $225.00 50

Work Description: 10 fixtures, 1 stack, 1 sewer connection, 1 sewer (< 6"), 2 - 0.75" water distnbution systems, 3 inspections.

PP19-0021 ERICKSON CORY & EMILY 14230 TRILLIUM LANE $189.00 $0

Work Description: 11 fixtures, 3 stacks, I sewer connection, 0.75" water distnbution system, 2 inspections.

Total Permits For Type: 2
Total Fees For Type: $414.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Zoning Clearance
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PZ19-0031 OLIVER, GORDON L.ETUX 14851 230TH AVE 50.00 50

Work Description: Construction of a new 30" x 48' x 12" agricultural building for storage of farm equipment. Ag Affidavit is on file.

P219-0032 LAMB KEVIN & COLLEEN 18754 TAFT ROAD $25.00 0

Work Description: addition of 720 sq.ft. covered porch/deck attached to existing single farmuly dwelling.

P219-0033 MALONE, DANIEL R. ET UX 15085 180TH AVE $25.00 $0

Work Description: New construction 24' x 30" (720 sq.ft.) detached garage.

PZ19-0034 UNIVERSITY CLUB ESTATES 21595 UNIVERSITY DR $25.00 $0

Work Description: New construction of Spec Home, 1,300 sq.ft. 1-story single family dwelling with full basement, 462 sq.ft. attached
garage and 160 sq.fr porch/deck.




PZ19-0037 WILBER, CURT B. 17790 195TH AVE $0.00 $0

Work Description: Addition of a 64 sq. ft. wheelchair ramp.

Total Permits For Type: 5
Total Fees For Type: $75.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Report Summary
Grand Total Fees: $7,617.00
Population: All Records Grand Total Permits: 21
gfﬁ'z‘gigal‘;!ﬁ%'fﬁg f&"ﬁ% Grand Total Const. Value: $1,342,520

9/30/2019 11:59:59 PM



|tem “F”

Big Rapids Charter Township

Cemetery and Grounds Monthly Report
September 2019

September activity:

» Total of 4 burials
- 2 Cremain
- 2 Traditional
* Poured 1 headstone foundation
*  Grounds Staff participated in Township cleanup
» Purchased new leaf blower from State St. Hardware. Total cost: $440
» 2005 GMC Dump Truck outfitted with leaf collection box

Month summary:

The month of September consisted of the last rounds of mowing for some areas. Leaf equipment has been
tuned up, and is ready for the season. We purchased one leaf blower from State Street Hardware, to replace one
that we retired 2 years ago. The leaves are behind this year by about 2-3 weeks per my estimate. We have work
crews scheduled with the corrections department throughout the month of October.

The Grounds Department staff also helped out at the annual fall cleanup. We assisted Republic Waste

personnel with loading trucks, as well as collecting tires. We collected 76 tires this year, significantly down from
last year.

October is the final big swing for the department. We will be cleaning up leaves through the cemetery for
the entire month. Also, in the first couple of weeks of the month, the water at the cemetery will be shutoff, with
the lines getting blown out. Highbanks Park will be closing in the 15" of the month.

All equipment is in good working order, and the department is operating well.

Respectfully submitted,

Brandon Maneke
Grounds Manager




LTINS itom v
e . R LIS

General:

The department continues to run well. We now have a build date from CSI for the Water Tender Chassis arrival. They

have been told that the chassis will be delivered to them on October 13. We wili likely take the tender out of service a few

days prior to that to let them get started pulling the tank off. On a different note, We also expect to have the DPF/Catalytic

converter for Squad 5 delivered on the same date. The turn around time on that repair should only be a day or so. We

participated in the BRHS Homecoming parade, Ferris Homecoming parade and completed several medical standby’s for

BRHS JV football. We also conducted medical standby for the Hungerford Games on the 28", This is a 50 mile “ultra”

marathon through the Hungerford State Game area. The race starts and ends in the Township, so we conduct the standby
and call in additional resources if necessary.

Call Volume:
Total calls for the month of September 2019: 39
23 Medical, 0 Structure Fire, 0 Grass Fire/Controlled Burn, 1 Auto Accident, 0 Power Line Down, 0 Vehicle Fire, 2
Smoke/Odor, 0 Dumpster Fire, 6 Cover/Service/Standby, 0 Collapse, 0 Gas Leak, 0 Inspection, 0 Airport Emergency,
3 Fire Alarm, 0 Water Rescues, 0 Service Call, 0 Fire Investigation, 0 Haz-Mat, 0 Elevator/Technical Rescue and 1 Drone
Activations.
Year to Date Call volume 2019: 324
Year to Date Response Times:

Turnout Time (dispatch to truck en-route): 4 minutes and 18 seconds.

Response Time (dispatch to on scene): 10 minutes and 6 seconds.
Year to Date Call Locations:

BR TWP 276
City of Big Rapids 9
Evart 1
Grant 2
Green 11
Isabella County I
Mecosta TWP 7
Morley 2
Morton 1
Newaygo County 2
Osceola County 2

Personnel:

We are presenting 2 new members for board approval. Ethan Davis and Dawson Niebarger are both local residents and

plan to remain in the area. They will be a good addition to the department and have been recommended by both the
members and officers to be hired.

Training:
Training this month consisted of monthly truck checks, hose testing, pipeline safety and water shuttle.

Repairs Completed:

Engine 1 had the annual maintenance service completed along with the hinges being replaced on the driver’s door.

Squad 5 experienced some mechanical issues returning from a call on 9/16. It was determined that the DPF/Catalytic
converter were plugged and needed replacement. The part/parts are currently on back-order and delivery is expected on
10/13. We received an estimate for the repair of $4,329.00 and Supervisor Stanek approved the emergency repair. It does
now appear that we have some time for the board to consider the request to complete the repair. We are able to use Engine

1 and the command unit as medical response vehicles at this time but need to get Squad 5 back on the road so those can be
dedicated to their primary purpose.

Station Maintenance:
Nothing to report.

Budget/Purchasing over $2,500.00:
Nn reanests at this time




SEP/27/2019/FR1 10:19 A Northwest Kent Mech. FAX No, 616 696 932 Item “H”

Northwest Kent Mechanical Co.

Commercial = Industrial ¢ Institurional
P.Q. Box 216K » 4095 16 Mile Road
Cedar Springs, M1 49319

(616) 696-9026 « Fax (616) 696-9327
www.hwientmech.com

September 27, 2019

Mr. Bill Stanek

Big Rapids Twp.
14212 Northland Dr.
Big Rapids, M| 49307

RE: Monthly Lift Station Report

Dear Bill,

September was another quiet month for lift stations. [ did install a new user interface on
the Menards Mission unit and all is good there. This month the gravity line to Perry was
jetted and we cleaned the Venlo Lift station. Earlier in the month we in collaboration
with Progressive AE and Infrastructure Alternatives did smoke testing on the gravity
systems with infiltration issues. As of this month NWK has taken over maintenance and
call outs on the North State Lift Station. We expect to see the new pump for Venlo
within the next month or two.

At this time all the lift stations are functioning properly.

Sincerely,

Todd Shank
Northwest Kent Mechanical Co.



] tem ey

Big Rapids Township Industrial Park Water Treatment Plant Monthly Report

September 2019

All operations are normal at the plant. Maintained a chlorine residual of about 0.33 MG/L or

parts per million. Well number 2 functioning good and maintaining ample water for the distribution
system. All other electronics working well, getting a few Sensaphone ‘offline’ alarms but it

comes back online shortly thereafter. Block heater will need to be checked on generator when

next maintenance visit, diesel fuel is around half a tank and should last awhile longer. Keeping up
on water sample schedule, overlooked and ran late on some lead copper samples but got them in
the latter part of September before the deadline, awaiting results from 6 samples at 26 dollars each.
Will need to move chemical spill tote in chemical room and paint fioor there, it needs paint under-

neath. All other pumps, variable frequency drives and valves functioning normally.



Fall Clean Up 2019 Saturday 9-21-19

|tem & J”
Again this year we were open 3 hours from 9:00 to 12:00

We used 4 compactor trucks
No roll offs

Gregg Bunker took the scrap metal and batteries at no charge to the township.
Brandon brought the cemetery trailer with the truck and took the tires.

We did not accept any oil this year. We had a few complaints but not bad.
We did not rent porta johns again this year.
We were all very busy this year as we had two less helpers.

We had 4 compactor trucks all full. This waas just the right amount.

We had a few less residents take part this year. There were again a lot of trailers, about half had trailers.
We had a total of 154 loads from 147 residents. That is down 4 from last year.
Seven had two loads again this year.
Weather was sunny and warm; around 60 when we started and up to 80 by the time we finished.

We opened 5 minutes early, and it was around 11:12 before we had no one waiting.

9:00-9:30 32 loads
9:30- 10:00 33 loads
10:00-11:00 53 loads
11:00-12:00 36 loads

Everything went very smoothly this year.
People again were very appreciative of this event, and no one complained about waiting in line.
This was a great opportunity to connect with our township residents.

For scrap metal we had more than two trailer loads this year.
There were a lot of appliances this year.

We collected 76 tires. This is down 50 from last year and there were no tractor tires.

We continue to improve our mailing list.
I think we had a better mailing list this year.
There was around 14% usage rate again,
As usual, some came without cards, but overall most had their cards,
We collected $15.00 for extra tires, most have figured it out that if they have more tires they ask a
neighbor for their card and usually haul their trash too.

Comments from the trash haulers was that we were very efficient again this year.
We tried to move ever thing back toward the trucks, but this did not work as well.
We will spread out more again next year.

Thanks to ALL that helped!
Bill



Item s«K»

Fire Committee
September 19, 2019
7:00 pm

Carman Bean, Jim Tubbs, Perry Douglas, and Bill Stanek were present.
Tom Crandell and Arron Holsworth absent.

Perry and Jim brought us up to date on the problems with the 2011 Ford 550 Rescue Unit. The problem
now is in the exhaust system. Previously we have had a lot of problems with the tork convertor. This
has been replaced 3 times. Jim had called Vanderhide Ford in Cedar Springs to see if they could work on
it, but it was too high for their hoist, they said if would have to go to Grand Rapids. Ryan said he could
work on it, but didn't have time to tear into it today. If it is what he thinks the part alone would be
$3800.00 with out any labor. Jim was asked to get a written bid on it. This is a unit that is used every
day and must be repaired soon. Carman stated it must be fixed. Jim to get Bill the quote asap.

Pump testing was done on both pumpers this week, both passed but engine 2 had a few minor repairs
that are needed when we get the MDOT inspection.

Perry asked if he could order a new radio for the new tanker and use the old one in the big grass rig. Bill
was OK with a price from CC! for $667.00. to come out of capital under $10,000. Perry said he was
trying to order one face mask a month also out of this account, Carman and Bill suggested that they get
3 at a time to see if it would save on freight.

The roster is still down or will be down by 5 this month. They have two people ready for interviews next
week that they would like to recommend to the board in October.

Adjourned at 7:40 pm so Jim and Perry could go to a fire.

Bill Stanek



Unapproved PCMts 09/10/2019

MINUTES Item «L»
BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION

Tuesday, September 10, 2019 --- 7:30 p.m.
Big Rapids Township Hall, 14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, Ml 49307

. CALL TO ORDER: 7:30 P.M.
Chairman Amanda Wethington called the regular meeting of the Big Rapids Charter
Township Planning Commission to order at the township hall on Tuesday, September 10,
2019 at 7:30 p.m.

IIl. OATH OF OFFICE:
Bill Stanek, Township Supervisor, administered the Oath of Office to the newest PC
member, Mike Bigford. He will finish out the term vacated by Bob Hampson, expiring on
December 31, 2020

ll. ROLL CALL:
Present. Carman Bean, Mike Bigford, Zach Cook, Mary Davis, Gordon Oliver, and
Amanda Wethington. Mark Sweppenheiser is excused. The record shows there is a
quorum. Also present. Zoning Administrator and Recording Secretary, Brent Mason.

IV. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST:
Mrs. Wethington asked if any of the Commission members had known conflicts of interest
with any of the items on the agenda for this meeting. No one indicated that a conflict of
interest existed.

V. MINUTES:
Mrs. Wethington asked the Commission members to review the minutes of the August
13, 2019 regular meeting. Mr. Cook made a motion to approve the August 13, 2019
minutes as submitted. Mr. Bean seconded the motion. There was no further discussion.
The motion passed unanimously with six ayes.

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT:
Mr. Stanek mentioned that he would like to request that the Planning Commission make a
motion to recommend that the Board of Trustees hire Dave Bee and request acceptance
of the WMRPC Proposal for assistance with our 2020 Master Plan. Mr. Mason advised
that this item was next on the agenda.

VIl. NEW BUSINESS:
Based on the comment from Mr. Stanek, Mr. Bean made a motion to engage the services
of Mr. Bee and the WMRPC to assist us in developing and updating our master plan.
The motion was seconded by Mrs. Davis. Discussion followed.

Mr. Bigford asked if the motion was based on the bid that was provided. Mr. Bean
mentioned that the PC recommends that the Township Board accept the proposal from
the West Michigan Regional Planning Commission for services related to our 2020
Master plan. Discussion continued about the proposal and what services will be



Unapproved PCMts 09/10/2019
Page 2

provided. Mrs. Davis stated that she could not imagine taking on this project without the
outside expertise provided by Mr, Bee. Mr. Bigford was curious who will control the
process and which entity will receive the reports from Mr. Bee. Mr. Stanek advised that
the Planning Commission will oversee the process and Mr. Bee will report directly to
them.

Mr. Bean requested that a digital (electronic) copy of the final document be provided. Mr.
Bigford asked what the first step would be after Mr. Bee is engaged. Mr. Stanek replied
that Mr. Bee would start by meeting with the public to gather their input. Mr. Mason
stated the public notifications have been sent out to the adjacent local jurisdictions and
the public utility providers, as well as the local school districts. Mrs. Wethington asked
what the timeline goal for completion of the plan is. Mr. Mason said that the goal is to be
complete by December of 2020, but there is some leeway for finalizing the plan, and that
the 2020 Census data will not be available until 2021. Mr. Mason continued by
summarizing the items that will need fo be placed into the next plan that may have been
inadvertently removed when the 2015 plan was being developed. The big items to
consider are implementing some sort of complete streets plan and updating the vision for
the township, including the future land use map, so that it correctly represents what the
residents and the planning commission members want to see.

Mr. Mason is hoping that the public will be interested in participating in the information
gathering phase of the process so that we will have good information to help steer the
direction of the 2020 plan. Mr. Bigford asked if we would create a vision statement, and
Mr. Mason said that we would, based on the input we receive from the citizens. We will
need to make sure that we provide for all the mandated items. Mr. Bigford commented
that it was interesting to read the old survey resuits and see what the residents wanted
then. Everyone is in agreement that the new survey will be a great tool for determining
the direction the citizens want the township to go, as long as we get good participation.

Mr. Bigford asked who would develop the questions that will be asked during the survey
process. He wondered if there was fixed format for the line of questioning. Mr. Mason
replied that he believed the questions were targeted to the community and the desires of
the Planning Commission. We want to make sure that we don't lead respondents in a
particular direction that we want. Mr. Bean said he feels it is important for the Planning
Commission to review the survey questions before they go out. Mr. Bigford would like to
incentivize people to fill out the survey so that the results will be representative of the
entire community. He really wants to see as much engagement as can be generated.

Mrs. Wethington asked if there was anymore discussion on the motion. Hearing none,
she called the question and the motion passed with six ayes and zero nays.

In other business, Mr. Mason briefly mentioned the latest information published on legal
decisions and other legislation that affects planning and zoning in Michigan. The item
that may most affect us is Michigan SB 431, which is a proposed amendment to the
Zoning Enabling Act that will remove most of the provisions for local oversight in the
regulation of mining and gravel pits. Mr. Mason mentioned that the rest of the items in
the legal section may not affect us greatly.



VIl

Unapproved PCMts 09/10/2019
Page 3

The Michigan Association of Planning is having their annual conference in Kalamazoo on
September 25 - 27, 2019, if anyone is interested.

Mr. Mason mentioned that the MSU Extension’s Zoning Administrator class will be held in
Petoskey this winter, February 6 — 7, 2020. This was a very valuable program and, if his
schedule will allow, he would like to take it again.

Mr. Stanek shared that the 2020 Census is coming up in April and he wants to make sure
that Big Rapids Township is counted accurately, including college students, snow birds
and children under schoo! age. He stated those are the groups that are most
undercounted in our area. He encouraged everyone to help make sure we get a
complete count. Mr. Mason mentioned that he, Mr. Stanek and representatives from the
City of Big Rapids and Ferris State University will meet Friday September 13, 2019 to
discuss setting up a joint Complete Count Committee. Mrs. Wethington asked how
someone gets counted, and Mr. Stanek explained the methods that will be used for the
2020 Census. Mr. Bigford asked if we could use the absentee ballot applications to
assist in determining who the snowbirds are.

Mr. Bigford asked about providing an incentive for the citizens to participate in our Master
Plan survey. Mr. Stanek answered that he thought that would be fine as long as the
prizes were donated, because no township funds could be used in purchasing those
items.

Mr. Bigford asked if he could call in for a conference call if he is not able to attend one of
our meetings. Mr. Stanek replied that calling in would be fine. Everyone thanked Mr.
Bigford for his willingness to become a member of the commission and welcomed him to
the team.

ADJOURNMENT:

Hearing no further business for the Planning Commission, Mrs. Wethington adjourned the
meeting at 7:58 p.m.

Motion to approve the Planning Commission minutes of September 10, 2019 by: Mr.
. Seconded by: Mr. . Roll call vote carried with ayes.

, October 8, 2019
Brent R. Mason, Recording Secretary Date Approved
BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP

PLANNING COMMISSION




Item “M”

BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP ROADS COMMITTEE
SCHEDULED MEETING WEDNESDAY SEPTEMBER 4, 2019
HELD AT THE BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP OFFICES

CALL TO ORDER: 12:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL: Dave Molnar, Roger Schneidt, present. Jerry Everett-Trustee, Bill Stanek-
Supervisor, Tim Nestle-Mecosta County Road Commission {MCRC) Superintendent Manager
also present. Bob Persons not present.

ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: Motion to accept minutes from Road Committee meetings of April
23 by Schneidt, seconded by Molnar, Motion passed.

2019 ROAD WORK REVIEWED: Committee discussed recently completed work on 17 Mile Road
and Madison Avenue. Projects came in approximately $94,000 under budget. Committee
recommends adding $90,000 to the Supervisor 2020 recommended road budget of $410,000,
bringing the total to $500,000. The Committee recommends this additional $90,000 to go
toward preventative maintenance, specifically chip and fog treatments, to maintain the quality
of good and fair roads.

5 YEAR PLAN: Committee discussed having another meeting in late October to take a fresh
look at the 5 year plan. This will be an opportunity for the Committee to review the results of
the program so far, the current condition of the local roads, and any changes that may take
place in the future.

MCRC ROAD MILLAGE PROPOSAL: County Commissioners have requested the Township
Board’s opinion on the proposed MCRC Road Millage. Committee was tasked to provide a
recommendation for the Township Board. Extensive discussion took place. It is the opinion of
the Committee that the MCRC needs additional funding and supports the initiative
conceptually. However, we all agreed that 2 mils is a lot to ask from the taxpayers and would
support a less aggressive proposal of 1 mil. If the program shows good progress, than we
believe the public would support an additional mil in the future,

DISCUSSION:

* Molnar will provide an updated pie chart presentation showing progress for the most
recent year of road work and 2019 PASER ratings.

e MCRC was requested to provide design options and estimates for fixing the drainage
issues on West Avenue in front of the fairgrounds in preparation for that section of road
to be improved in 2020,

¢ Nestle provided an update on 15 Mile Road in front of the Big Rapids High School.
Paving is tentatively scheduled for Saturday, September 7, Unforeseen extensive
subgrade replacement has caused the project to be delayed.

» Schneidt requested MCRC consider using social media to communicate safety concerns,
road conditions, and current issues. Specifically, it appears that homeowners are
plowing snow into or across public roads more frequently, which is illegal.



Item “N”

Supervisor’s Report
September 2019

This month | was able to get the newsletter done and out, thanks to the proof reading done by my wife
and a neighbor. | always try to have this out by the end of September or early October. This is one thing
that | get a lot of positive feedback from. The other is the fall cleanup that went wel! again this year.
People are happy; let’s keep up the good work.

At the beginning of the month | was involved with the smoke testing we had done under the SAW grant.
This was very interesting and tiring. It was a long day for me when | am used to sitting at a desk or in
meetings. 1 did learn a lot from it, and we found some areas that we need to do some work on that should
help with the | & | problem we have. We have just received the report from Progressive and this will be
available electronically. There were several clean outs that had caps missing or broken. Next, we will be
working with the property owners to getting some of these items fixed. The city had two at the airport,
and they already have fixed them. Bigger problems were found at the industrial park where we have a
couple manholes that need some work on them. The other big problem is across the street from the
office in the parking lot. We have a problem with storm water entering into the sanitary sewer. It is also
undercutting the ground by the storm drain. | have talked to the owner, and he said it is not his problem.
The procedure was very interesting in the testing. A small gas motor with a blower is attached to piece
of steel the size of a manhole cover. They would light a smoke bomb and start the blower. If there was
an opening, you could see smoke. It kept eight of us busy just moving up and down the lines watching for
problems. In most of the apartment buildings or any building you would usually see smoke coming up the
vent stacks on the building. We did have a few instances in the two sets of apartments on 14 Mile Road
where smoke was coming out of the walls or cabinets. The other problem was a dry fioor trap in the
doctor’s office on Gilbert Drive that set off smoke alarms and made for an evacuation of the building. We
had notified 911 and the local fire departments ahead of time, and they did have three calls. If the system
was good, the smoke would travel up to a half mile. Close to three dozen smoke bombs were used.

We still have a problem at the Hills of Mitchell Creek. Italked to our attorney, and we do own the system.
| have met with the owners of the development. What we thought might fix the problem didn’t help so
we are still working on it. | will attach a separate report on this in the packet.

Mike Oezer and | met at his office and went over the findings of the smoke test and discussed the problems
at the Hills of Mitchell Creek.

This month | was able to attend the city meeting with Green Township as well as the city/county/Ferris,
the MEDC quarterly full board, and the city wellhead protection committee meetings. | was also in
attendance at a city commission, our planning commission, roads committee, and fire committee
meetings. Brent and | were able to attend a complete count census meeting. On the 2" of October | plan
on attending the MTA On The Road all-day training session.

It is my privilege to serve with each of you. Thank you.

Bill



Item «“0O”

Hills of Mitchell Creek

The sewer system belongs to the township according to Mark Nettleton, our attorney. After calling for

his opinion, | did some more searching and found the application we signed applying to the state to
install the system.

The problem with the existing home there still has not been solved. The current developer capped one
broken pipe on his property, but this has not solved the problem. |talked to Mike Oezer again on this,
and he suggested that we add dye to the drain from the home and see if we can find the problem.

I had a meeting with the development owners, Terry Weaver, Shane Weaver and Sue Glatz, on
Wednesday the 25th. | acknowledged that we did own the system and we would take care of the
existing house, but | could not allow additional tap-ins until we could be sure it was draining. | did
explain that if there were major work to the entire system, that it would require a special assessment of
the property owners. | talked to them about using dye to locate the problem. Terry has worked with a
company in the past that does hydro testing, and he said he would rather do that. They needed prints
so they could get a price on getting this done.

On Thursday | met with Mike Oezer, and we discussed this option as well as a tie-in for the house that is
under construction. Also, on Thursday Terry and his crew found a pressure tap-in for the new house and
ran water in it. It was successfully flowing into the gravity system. | was in Grand Rapids, so Brent went
up and confirmed the situation. | told Terry we would allow this one for now. Terry thanked me for
having the meeting the day before and the way | am handling the problems. We accepted the system
under good faith, they bought the property under good faith, so we need to work together to remedy
the situation. Itis to our advantage to have many homes up there as well as for them to sell them.

The other problem there is water pressure from the city. | have discussed this with the city before and

for long-term planning they need to look at a water tower. At our meeting with Terry and Sue, they said
they are willing to donate a lot to the city.

We will see if they do a hydro test. If they do, Mike Qezer would like to have an observer. If this does

not find anything, we will need to start digging up some valves and see if they are working and go from
there.

I hope to have more next month.

Bili



De& MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY RPER O S A \
WATER DIVISION

PERMIT APPLICATION FOR WASTEWATER SYSTEMS

(CONSTRUCTION - ALTERATION - ADDITION OR IMPROVEMENT) AS DESCRIBED HEREIN
Required under the Authority of Part 41, Act 451, PA 1994 as amended

This application becomes a Part 41 Permil only when signed and issued by authorized DEQ Staff
See insttuctions below for completion of this application.

Permit Number (DEQ usc only) Date of issuance (DEQ usc: only)
100256 October 21, 2005
_Municipality or Organization, and Address whch e A O
gﬂ{. g:’mmt?l'e wastewater facllilies to be construcied This pemmil is lo be DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
S, FERATNUMeER

Big Rapids, M| 49307
1002256 oCT21 2005

. Owner's Contact Person (provide name for questions):

Contact: Maxine McClelland AUTHORIZING S
: ! EWERAGE SYSYEM CONSTRUCTION
Phone: 231-796-3603 IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACT 451
_Project Name (Provide phase number if project is segmented) 4. Project Location | 5. County (location of project)
Hills of Mitchell Creek Township of Big Rapids, | Mecosta
Section 10

ISSUED UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

cc: Gr:'een Township | d by: Fé_
Wilcox Professional Secvices SRUECV Kei a P.E
' -

Mecosta County Health Dept. h? ¢
Reviewed by: iz;l_ﬂl) 7fglm1ﬂf:¢-—f"

if this box is marked see attached special conditions.

Instructions: Complete items 1 through 5 below and 6 through 27 on the following pages of this application. Print or type
all information except for signatures. Mail completed application, plans and specifications, and any attachments to the
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality District Office having jurisdiction in the area of the proposed construction

Please Note:
a. this PERMIT only authorizes the construction, alteration, addition or improvement of the wastewaler system described

herein and is isstzed solely under the authority of Part 41 of Act 451, PA 1994, as amended. Depending on the specific
conditions of the project other permits from this Department or other governmental agencies may be required.

b. this PERMIT expires two (2) years after the date of issuance in accordance with rule 299,2939(2) of the General Rules
of Michigan Department of Envirenmental Quality unless construction has been Initiated prior to expiration.

¢. noncompliance with the conditions of this permit and the requirements of the Act constitutes a violation of the Act.

d. applicant must give notice to public utilities in accordance with Act No. 53 of the Public Acls of 1974 {MISS DIG), heing
Section 460.701 to 460.718 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, and comply with each of the requirements af that Act;

e. all earth changing activities must be conducted in accordance with the requirements of the Soil Erosion and
Sedimentation Control Act, Part 91 of Act 451, PA 1994, as amended,;

f. all eonstruction activity impacting wetlands shall be conducled in accerdance with the Wetland Proiection Act, Part 303

of Act 451, PA 1894, as amended;
g. intentionally providing false information in this application constitutes frawd which is punishable by fine andior

imprisonment.

Continue application on following pages -
EQP-4600 (Rev 11102) Ik =Ty
i MIGHL DT~ @~ P AT BYALT

- v —

0CT z 2 2005

RATER Bivisi
SRS RAPDS






